MULMUR-MELANCTHON FIRE BOARD AGENDA
Sept 23, 2025 - 6:00 PM

Meeting Details

One Tap Mobile: +16475580588,,84743861462# Canada / +17789072071,,84743861462# Canada
Phone Connection: 1 647 374 4685 Canada / 1 647 558 0588 Canada

Video Connection: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84602248258

Meeting ID: 846 0224 8258

6.

Call to Order

Land Acknowledgement

We begin this meeting by acknowledging that we are meeting upon the traditional Indigenous
lands of the Tionontati (Petun) and Treaty 18 territory of the Anishinaabe peoples. We
recognize and deeply appreciate their historic connection to this place and we also recognize
the contributions Indigenous peoples have made, both in shaping and strengthening our
community, province and country as a whole.

Approval of the Agenda

Recommendation: That the agenda be approved.
Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Recommendation: That the minutes of May 20, 2025 be approved.

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

If any member of the Board has a pecuniary interest, they may declare the nature thereof
now or at any time during the meeting.

Administration

6.1 2024 Annual Draft Fire Report

6.2 Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84602248258

6.2

71

7.2

7.3

8.

8.1

8.2

9.

8.0

Recommendation: That the Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board authorize the Chief to enter into
the Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement.

General Fire Chief Update

Information Items

Accounts

Ontario Funding Announcement

2025 Budget to Actual

Recommendation: That the Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board receive the information items as
presented.

Closed Session

Staffing Updates
Chief Annual Performance Review

Recommendation: That the Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board adjourn to closed session at

p.m. pursuant to Section 239 of the Municipal Act, 2001 as amended for two (2)
matters relating to personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

Recommendation: That the Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board do rise into open session at
p.m. with the following motion:

Items for Future Meetings

Adjournment

Recommendation: That we do now adjourn at pm to meet again on November
18, 2025 at 7:00 pm or at the call of the Chair.



MULMUR-MELANCTHON FIRE BOARD MINUTES
May 20, 2025

Present: Bill Neilson, Chair — Melancthon Township

6.1

Kim Lyon, Vice Chair — Mulmur Township
Earl Hawkins — Mulmur Township

Ralph Moore — Melancthon Township
Mathew Waterfield — Fire Chief

Roseann Knechtel — Secretary

Call to Order
The Chair called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Land Acknowledgement

We begin this meeting by acknowledging that we are meeting upon the traditional
Indigenous lands of the Tionontati (Petun) and Treaty 18 territory of the Anishinaabe
peoples. We recognize and deeply appreciate their historic connection to this place
and we also recognize the contributions Indigenous peoples have made, both in
shaping and strengthening our community, province and country as a whole.

Approval of the Agenda

Moved by Moore and Seconded by Hawkins
That the agenda be approved.

Carried.
Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Moved by Lyon and Seconded by Moore
That the minutes of March 25, 2025 be approved.

Carried.

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest - None

Administration

Levels of Service Discussion

Members discussed current levels of service and technical training deadlines in 2028.
Members acknowledged current discussions at the County Chief level to consider
specialization of various Dufferin departments. Costs for specialization would include
additional training of approximately 40-60 hours per firefighter, plus maintenance
training and equipment. Chief Waterfield noted, that if a department did not have the



6.2

7.0
7.1

7.2
7.3

8.0

8.1

9.0

required training to complete a rescue, that the department would contract that
service, or enter into agreement with a neighbouring dearptment.

General Fire Chief Update

Chief Waterfield advised that the department has received 42 calls to date in 2025.
The department has had 1 resignation and is currently sitting at 22 firefighters and 5
vacancies. Recruitment remains ongoing.

The generator at the fire hall experienced issues during the ice storm and is currently
being repaired.

Information ltems

Accounts
15t Quarter Financial Report
2024 Standard Incident Report Filing

Chief Waterfield advised the standard incident report was filed in January.
Resubmission of the report in unavailable as the report has already been filed. The
department is currently in discussions to correct the issue.

Moved by Lyon and Seconded by Moore

That the Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board received the accounts as information.
Carried.

ltems for Future Meetings

2024 Annual Report

Adjournment

Moved by Lyon and Seconded by Hawkins
That we do now adjourn at 7:57 p.m. to meet again on September 16, 2025 at 5:00
p.m., or at the call of the Chair.

Carried.

Chair Secretary



Mulmur Melancthon Fire Department

2024 Year End Report

Presented by: Fire Chief Mathew Waterfield




2024 Year End Report

It is my pleasure to present the Mulmur Melancthon Fire Department’s 2024 annual
report which will highlight our department's commitment to providing fire protection
services to the townships of Mulmur and Melancthon.

The Mulmur Melancthon Fire Department operates as a Paid-per-call or Volunteer
Department operating out of one station located in the hamlet of Honeywood in the
Township of Mulmur. In 2024, we responded to 111 calls for service which was an
increase of 24 percent from 2023. Such an increase clearly demonstrates the
increased demand on our members to provide the valuable services required. The
demand is also increasing in training as we work towards the mandatory certification
required by the province. | am constantly amazed by our memberships dedication and
professionalism as we work collectively toward this goal.

With the support of the Mulmur Melancthon Fire Board and councils of both the
Township of Mulmur and Melancthon, in September we took delivery of our newest
piece of Fire Apparatus This apparatus has several enhanced safety features to keep
our members safe such as well as increase capacity to fire suppression services in our
rural areas. Pumper 47 was placed into service in December and will allow us to
continue to provide exceptional fire protection to the residents and visitors to our
response area.

Pump 47 pick up at Midwest Fire




Number Date Township Type Responders | Length
(mins)
24-001 Jan 04 Melancthon MVC 7 60
24-002 Jan 06 Melancthon Medical 7 30
24-003 Jan 07 Melancthon Medical 7 60
24-004 Jan 08 Mulmur Medical 6 60
24-005 Jan 11 Melancthon MVC 8 90
24-006 Jan 17 Mulmur CO alarm 4 90
24-007 Jan 19 Mulmur MVC 4 90
24-008 Jan 30 Melancthon Medical 6 60
24-009 Feb 04 Melancthon MVC 11 30
24-010 Feb 07 Melancthon Grass Fire 4 60
24-011 Feb 17 Mulmur MVC 9 60
24-012 Feb 19 Melancthon Medical 9 60
24-013 Feb 21 Mulmur Medical 5 60
24-014 Feb 24 Mulmur Medical 4 60
24-015 Mar 02 Shelburne Mutual Aid 5 240
24-016 Mar 08 Mulmur Mutual Aid 4 150
24-017 Mar 16 Mulmur Medical 3 60
24-018 Mar 16 Mulmur Medical 6 60
24-019 Mar 18 Mulmur Grass Fire 9 120
24-020 Mar 18 Mulmur Medical 14 60
24-021 Mar 19 Mulmur MVC 9 60
24-022 Mar 29 Mulmur Fire Alarm 6 60
24-023 Mar 30 Mulmur Barn Fire 10 420
24-024 Apr 04 Mulmur MVC 8 120
24-025 Apr 06 Melancthon Medical 7 60
24-026 Apr 06 Mulmur Medical 6 60
24-027 Apr 07 Shelburne Mutual Aid 11 120
24-028 Apr 07 Melancthon Medical 5 60
24-029 Apr 07 Melancthon | Structure Fire 17 480
24-030 Apr 16 | Melancthon Mutual Aid 4 120
24-031 May 01 Melancthon Medical 5 60
24-032 May 04 | Melancthon Medical 2 60
24-033 May 07 Mulmur MVC 8 60
24-034 May 09 Mulmur Fire Alarm 2 90
24-035 May 12 Mulmur Medical 7 60
24-036 May 19 Mulmur Medical 4 60
24-037 May 19 Mulmur MVC 6 60
24-038 May 20 Mulmur Fire Alarm 7 60
24-039 May 22 Mulmur Power Lines 4 180
24-040 May 25 | Melancthon MVC 11 60




Number Date Township Type Responders | Length
(mins)
24-041 May 30 Mulmur Structure Fire 7 420
24-042 June 02 | Melancthon Medical 5 60
24-043 June 08 Mulmur Fire Alram 5 60
24-044 June 14 Mulmur Power Lines 3 60
24-045 June 21 Mulmur Medical 1 60
24-046 June 22 | Melancthon Burn Comp. 8 90
24-047 June 27 | Melancthon Medical 4 120
24-048 June 28 Mulmur MVC 4 120
24-049 July 01 Mulmur MVC 9 60
24-050 July 01 Mulmur MVC 5 60
24-051 Jul 05 Mulmur Fire Alarm 6 90
24-052 July 06 Mulmur MVC 6 120
24-053 July 09 Mulmur Medical 6 60
24-054 July 10 Mulmur Medical 5 60
24-055 July 14 Mulmur MVC 6 60
24-056 July 16 Mulmur Fire Alarm 9 60
24-057 July 18 Mulmur MVC 2 60
24-058 July 20 Mulmur Appliance issue 3 60
24-059 July 21 Mulmur Medical 6 60
24-060 July 23 | Melancthon Medical 2 60
24-061 July 27 Mulmur MVC 5 60
24-062 July 29 Mulmur MVC 9 60
24-063 Aug 10 Mulmur Fire Alarm 2 60
24-064 Aug 13 Mulmur Medical 5 60
24-065 Aug 15 Mulmur Medical 4 60
24-066 Aug 18 Mulmur MVC 6 60
24-067 Aug 20 Mulmur Medical/Trauma 7 180
24-068 Aug 25 Mulmur MVC 6 60
24-069 Aug 25 Mulmur MVC 3 60
24-070 Aug 25 Mulmur MVC 1 0
24-071 Aug 25 Mulmur MVC 7 60
24-072 Sept 01 Shelburne Mutual Aid 3 30
24-073 Sept 07 Mulmur MVC 7 180
24-074 Sept 09 | Melancthon Medical 8 60
24-075 Sept 09 Mulmur MVC 8 60
24-076 Sept 16 Mulmur MVC 8 60
24-077 Sept 16 Mulmur Medical 3 60
24-078 Sept 18 Mulmur Fire Alarm 5 60
24-079 Sept 23 | Melancthon Burn Comp. 4 60
24-080 Sept 27 Mulmur MVC 8 135




Number | Date Township Type Responders | Length
(mins)
24-081 Sept 29 Mulmur MVC 9 60
24-082 Sept 29 Mulmur Medical 8 120
24-083 Sept 30 | Melancthon MVC 7 90
24-084 Oct 01 Melancthon MVC 7 90
24-085 Oct 02 Mulmur MVC 9 90
24-086 Oct 05 Mulmur Medical 7 60
24-087 Oct 05 Mulmur Medical 4 60
24-088 Oct 11 Mulmur MVC 3 60
24-089 Oct 13 Mulmur Vehicle Fire 5 90
24-090 Oct 15 Melancthon MVC 1 30
24-091 Oct 22 Mulmur Medical 3 60
24-092 Oct 23 Mulmur MVC 1 30
24-093 Oct 23 Mulmur MVC 3 30
24-094 Oct 23 Mulmur Medical 5 60
24-095 Oct 27 Mulmur Medical 6 60
24-096 Oct 31 Mulmur Medical 7 60
24-097 Nov 01 Melancthon Medical 2 60
24-098 Nov 03 Mulmur Vehicle Fire 8 120
24-099 Nov 08 Mulmur MVC 4 60
24-100 Nov 15 Mulmur Fire Alarm 6 60
24-101 Nov 16 Melancthon Medical 7 60
24-102 Nov 25 | Melancthon Mutual Aid 4 30
24-103 Dec 07 Mulmur Medical 16 105
24-104 Dec 08 Mulmur Medical 3 60
24-105 Dec 14 Mulmur Burn Comp. 11 60
24-106 Dec 16 Mulmur CO Alarm 3 75
24-107 Dec 16 Mulmur Appliance Issue 14 60
24-108 Dec 19 Mulmur Medical 4 90
24-109 Dec 24 Melancthon Medical 6 60
24-110 Dec 29 Melancthon Medical 9 60
24-111 Dec 30 Mulmur Medical 6 60
Location Call Totals
Mulmur 78
Melancthon 27
Mutual Aid 6




# of Incidents

a0

Totals by Type
From Jan 1 24 to Dec 31 24

45

40

354

30+

254

20+

154

104

| e mm mm—

M Barn fire - 1 E Burn Complaint - 3 B CO alarm - 2 O Fire alarm - 9 O Grass Fire - 2
O Human - Perceived Emergency - 2 O Medical - 43 O Mutual Aid - B 8 MVC - 36
B Fower Lines Downd/On Fire - 2 B Structure Fire - 2 B Trauma - 1 B Vehicle Fire - 2

T
Amount

As you can see by the graphic above medical calls made up 39% of our responses in
2024, which remains consistent with our numbers from 2023 where they made up 39%
of our responses as well. 32% of our calls were motor vehicle collisions which is an
increase from 2023 which they made up only 22% of responses.

The biggest change this year was in our mutual aid calls. 2023 had us respond to 12
requests for 13%, while in 2024 we only had requests for 6 mutual aid or only 5% of our
calls.




Totals by Day of Week
From Jan 1 24 to Dec 31 24

28

26+

24 1

22

20+

18+

16+

14

12

# of Incidents

10+

B Friday - 12
E Wednesday - 11

E Monday - 18

B Saturday - 23

O Sunday - 24

T
Amount

Totals by Hour
From Jan 1 24 to Dec 31 24

E Thursday - 10

O Tuesday - 13

11000

10000+

50004

80004

7000+

6000

5000+

Staff Minutes

4000+

30004

20004

10004

M 00:00:00 - 00:01:00 - 300

[ 00:04:00 - 00:05:00 - 540

E 00:09:00 - 00:10:00 - 1650
B 00:12:00 - 00:13:00 - 2430
M 00:15:00 - 00:18:00 - 3180
O 00:18:00 - 00:19:00 - 2055
H 00:21:00 - 00:22:00 - 8517

WIHHH

& 00:01:00 - 00:02:00 - 9060

O 00:06:00 - 00:07:00 - 1680
W 00:10:00 - 00:11:00 - 1545
E 00:13:00 - 00:14:00 - 2730
W 00:16:00 - 00:17:00 - 3450
O 00:19:00 - 00:20:00 - 2610
00:22:00 - 00:23:00 - 2640

Amourt

M 00:02:00 - 00:03:00 - 200

O 00:07:00 - 00:08:00 - 990
B 00:11:00 - 00:12:00 - 1050
B 00:14:00 - 00:15:00 - 3120
[ 00:17:00 - 00:18:00 - 2250
E 00:20:00 - 00:21:00 - 2340
H 00:23:00 - 00:24:00 - 240

O 00:03:00 - 00:04:00 - 540
O 00:08:00 - 00:09:00 - 1950




Looking forward to 2025, again with support from the fire board and councils we are
working toward implementing our enhanced radio system which will provide us with an
increased level of operational capacity including 2 dedicated channels for emergencies
along with the ability to communicate with our mutual aid partners in Dufferin County.
We are also continuing to work toward our provincial certification with members already
committed to several courses including live fire training, pump operator, fire officer,
training officer as well as our in-house weekly training delivered by our own training
officers.

| would like to extend my deepest gratitude to the members of the Mulmur Melancthon
Fire Department. Their outstanding dedication and commitment to the community is
visible everyday and | am looking forward to working with them in 2025.

Mathew Waterfield
Fire Chief

Mulmur Melancthon Fire Department.




Dufferin County

TIERED RESPONSE



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Table of Contents

INEFOAUCTION .ttt et e st e s e e sbe e e sab e e e snneesnneeeas 2
DTINITIONS ..ottt b e e ar e e be e sar e e beennreereens 2
Roles and ReSPONSIDIITIES.........uuuiiiiieie e crree e e e e e e s s rrrre e e e e e e s eeanerareeeeeeeennns 3
AN 01T T L AN ST 6
Tiered Response Notification Criteria........ccuieieiiiiei e 6
AN 01T 0T L = TSR 7
Tiered Response COMMILLEE (TRC) ....uuiiiiiiiiiieieiiiee et e et e e s e e e eare e e e e tae e e e snaae e e e eneaeeeanns 7
TErmMS Of REFEIENCE ..ottt et b e s s e e esaeeenee 7
U [ oo 1] =T P PP PP PP PPPPPRRPPPPPPPPPIRt 7
ComMmMIEEE STIUCTUIE .. e 7

JAYo I o T Toll 1V 1= 4 Y o T=T TP PPRTI 7
Meeting Frequency and AtEENdanCe .........ueviiiiiiii i 7

(@] T T=Tox 1= SRS URUR 7

AN 01T T L SRR 8
MPDS Tiered RESPONSE PIANS ....uviiiiieii ittt e s e e e e e e e ar e e s e e e e e e s ennnsraneeeaens 8
Yo 01T 0T L SR UURUR 49
Tiered Response Tracking SNEEL......co i e e 49
AN 01T 0T L = SR UPSUR 50
DCPS/Dufferin County Fire Equipment/SUpplies LiSt .........ccceeeiieeeiieeeiiieeeeieee e 50

1

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Introduction

This Tiered Response Agreement (TRA) between Dufferin County Paramedic Service (DCPS),
Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) — Dufferin Detachment, and the Municipal Fire Department
(Caledon, Erin, Grand Valley, Mulmur-Melancthon, Orangeville, Rosemont, Shelburne, and
Southgate providing service within the County of Dufferin authorizes the activation of tiered
response to those conditions identified by the participants in this agreement as requiring it.

For the purpose of this agreement, a tiered response is the response of more than one agency
for emergency incidents. This agreement does not limit requests from agencies for secondary
response/back-up from other agencies.

The Appendices to this agreement note the specified conditions requiring a tiered response.
Appendix A outlines the broad categories for all agencies. The specified conditions requiring a
tiered response will be recommended by the TRA Steering Committee - Appendix B. These
conditions may be amended as agreed by the TRA Steering Committee based on agency data to
support the amendment. Appendix C outlines the allied agency response to medical calls.

Appendix C is intended to be a “living document” and updated as required based on the
methodology outlined by Paramedic Services. Appendix D will be an ongoing tracking sheet
used to track changes to the Tiered response criteria.

Notwithstanding the contents of this agreement, this document is intended solely as an
operational guideline for tiered response. It does not constitute a legal agreement or establish
binding standards.

The agreement should be reviewed on an annual basis to identify any alterations or

modifications necessary in the agreement and/or appendixes to ensure that mutually agreed
operational requirements are maintained as intended for local service levels.

Definitions
CACC — Central Ambulance Communication Centre

DCPS — Dufferin County Paramedic Service

FDs — Fire Departments — for the purpose of this agreement this refers to all Municipal Fire
Departments who have signing authority related to this agreement including Caledon, Dundalk,
Erin, Grand Valley, Mulmur-Melancthon, Orangeville, Rosemont, and Shelburne

FREI — Febrile, Respiratory, Enteric, lliness — this acronym is used to notify responders of a
potential infectious disease which includes symptoms such as fever, shortness of breath, cough,
vomiting, and diarrhea

MPDS — Medical Priority Dispatch System

OPP — Ontario Provincial Police

PHIPPA — Personal Health Information Protection Act

PPE — Personal Protective Equipment

TRA —Tiered Response Agreement

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Roles and Responsibilities
All agencies agree to respond to 911 requests for service as outlined in Appendix A and
Appendix C within the County of Dufferin when tiered.

e CACC will tier the emergency to the respective FD’s Communication Centre within sixty
(60) seconds of committing the call to the CACC dispatch system for all call types
identified in Appendix A, only if additional time criteria have not been selected.

e This agreement acknowledges that fire and police emergencies take precedence over
requests for medical tiered response and as a result may necessitate the respective
agency not being available to respond to the medical emergency.

e During emergencies declared under the County of Dufferin or local municipal
Emergency Response Plan, it is acknowledged that the emergency takes precedence,
and this Letter of Agreement may be amended as necessary.

e Inthe event of a conflict or the need to clarify issues arising from this agreement, the
parties agree that they will first attempt to resolve such issues at an operational level.
Failing which and for any other purposes regarding this Letter of Agreement, the TRA
Steering Committee shall be the contacts for formal resolution.

e In the event of a change in the fire dispatch centre or fire boundary areas, the
respective FD agrees to notify the Paramedic Service and Cambridge CACC of the
change.

e This agreement shall commence on the date signed by all parties and continue on an
annual basis, renewed automatically unless terminated in writing effective thirty (30)
days from the date of receipt of the official notice.

e Cambridge CACC will not tier FD’s to nursing homes, medical clinics, medical facilities or
retirement homes where there is a Medical Doctor (MD), Nurse Practitioner (NP),
Physician Assistant (PA), Registered Nurse (RN), or Registered Practical Nurse (RPN) on
scene.

o Exception: All vital signs absent/cardiac arrest calls will be tiered regardless if
there is an MD, NP, PA, RN, or RPN on scene.

e For emergencies in which paramedics require additional assistance and the fire service
was not initially tiered, as soon as patient assessment has been completed paramedics
will request additional support which may include FD.

e All parties agree to uphold patient confidentiality in accordance with current legislation
including but not limited to PHIPA.

e FD will be responsible for supplying their own medical equipment PPE for medical
emergencies, unless a previous agreement between the FD’s and DCPS exists. At no
time, will a FD’s request equipment from paramedics to re-stock disposable
equipment/supplies that may have been used on an emergency call. Appendix E lists
the equipment/supplies that DCPS will provide to Dufferin County Fire Departments
upon request. All requests will be submitted to DCPS management, and they will
coordinate with an acceptable date/time to pick up equipment/supplies from
Orangeville station.

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

e Cambridge CACC will notify Fire Communication Centre of calls for which infectious
disease could be present by using the acronym FREI positive. It is the responsibility of
the fire communication centre to notify the responding fire firefighters of a potential
hazard on scene and as such the fire fighters responding are required to don
appropriate PPE. At a minimum for FREI positive calls, fire fighters will don fit-tested
and seal-checks N95 mask, medical gloves, and eye protection. Additional PPE including
gown, Tyvek suit, boot covers, and face shield, will be donned based on current
situation such as declared outbreaks and a point of care risk assessment.

e In order to reduce the risk of exposure to potentially infectious disease(s), FDs will
complete a risk assessment and determine the appropriate number of fire fighters
required to provide necessary patient care. Every effort will be made to reduce the
number of personnel in the immediate area.

e Each FD will ensure that all personnel responding to medical emergencies have
immediately available and are trained in proper use, limitations and donning/doffing
procedures of Personal Protective Equipment appropriate for any medical emergencies.
FDs will also ensure that personnel responding to medical emergencies have all
appropriate immunizations as outlined by the Canadian Immunization Guide.

e FD’s and DCPS will ensure that all personnel responding to an incident will be easily
identifiable as a first responder.

e FD’s and DCPS both agree to respond to calls for service according to the agreed upon
criteria as set out in Appendix A and Appendix C and further that the practice of
“jumping calls” would not be common practice.

e DCPS will work with Dufferin County FDs to ensure an effective Medical Tiered Response
program by assisting with:

o Annual Training that includes but is not limited to, Introduction to Paramedic
Services equipment and processes, EqQuipment types and locations, Stretcher
removal and handling and any other information agreed to between the Chiefs.
Any stipend or wage payable shall be the responsibility of each agency involved
for their own employees.

e Each Party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other Party, including its
elected officials, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers, from any and all
liabilities, claims, demands, losses, costs, damages, expenses, actions, suits, or
proceedings of any kind, whether made directly or indirectly, arising out of or related to
this Agreement. This includes, but is not limited to, bodily injury, sickness, disease,
death, or damage to or destruction of tangible property caused by the acts or omissions
of the indemnifying Party or its elected officials, officers, employees, agents,
contractors, customers, invitees, or licensees. This indemnification obligation shall
survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Commander, Ontario Provincial Police — Dufferin Chief, Dufferin County Paramedic Service

Fire Chief, Grand Valley & District Fire Fire Chief, Mulmur-Melancthon Fire

Department Department

Fire Chief, Orangeville Fire Department Fire Chief, Rosemont District Fire
Department

Fire Chief, Shelburne & District Fire Department

Fire Chief, Caledon Fire & Emergency Services Fire Chief, Dundalk Fire Department

Fire Chief, Erin Fire & Emergency Services

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Appendix A

Tiered Response Notification Criteria
As part of the Tiered Response Agreement the Municipal Fire Departments within the County of
Dufferin, Ontario Provincial Police, and the Cambridge Central Ambulance Communications

Centre (CACC) will notify the appropriate agency based on the following criteria:

Agency Receiving

Nature of Call

Agency Notification

Call DCPS FD OPP
All Agencies MCI X X X
Fire Structure Fire X X

Hazardous Materials X X

Incident/ CBRNE

Evacuations X X

Medical Calls including X

lift assist

Rescue X X
Paramedic Services | See Appendix C
Police Evacuations X X

Barricaded persons X

Search X

CBRNE — Criminal X X

MVC — Personal Injury X X

MVC — Entrapment X X

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Appendix B
Tiered Response Committee (TRC)
Terms of Reference

Purpose

The Dufferin County Tiered Response Committee establishes and monitors the Tiered Response
Agreement among Dufferin County Paramedic Services, Ontario Provincial Police — Dufferin
Detachment, and Municipal Fire Departments within the County of Dufferin (Grand Valley,
Mulmur-Melancthon, Orangeville, Rosemont, and Shelburne) and provides advice to these
agencies on compliance with and

changes to the Agreement.

Committee Structure

The committee will consist of representatives from all County of Dufferin emergency services
organizations including:

e Paramedic Chief, Dufferin County Paramedic Service
e Inspector, OPP Dufferin Detachment

e Fire Chief, Grand Valley & District Fire Department
e Fire Chief, Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Department

e Fire Chief, Orangeville Fire Department

e Fire Chief, Rosemont & District Fire Department

e Fire Chief, Shelburne & District Fire Department

The TRC will be chaired on a rotational basis by each representative of the committee. The
chair will serve a term of no longer than one (1) year.

Ad hoc Members
e Fire Chief, Caledon Fire
e Fire Chief, Dundalk
e Fire Chief, Erin

Meeting Frequency and Attendance

e Meetings will occur on a bi-annual basis in coordination with the County Fire meetings

e Meetings can be called on an ad-hoc basis

e If a member is unable to attend, a designate may be sent in their place

e Agenda items may be brought forward by any member for discussion

e Administrative support will be provided by DCPS for the purpose of taking minutes and
creating agendas for the TRC

Objectives

e Recommend and review the terms of the Tiered Response Agreement.

e Review relevant data pertaining to compliance with the Tiered Response Agreement
and recommend actions to improve performance.

e Establish and monitor system performance indicators - call handling times, call response
types, on scene times, outcomes, call volumes etc.

e Review strategies to improve call notification to allied agencies.

e Review data pertaining to and recommend the specific Medical Priority Dispatch System
determinants that require response from police and fire.

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Appendix C
MPDS Tiered Response Plans

Legend
Criteria Definition
X Allied agency is tiered immediately regardless of location
of first arriving ambulance
30 Allied agency is tiered if arrival of first ambulance is thirty
(30) minutes or greater
Card Title Problem Description Incident Priority Problem Type GVDFD MMFD | OFD RDFD SFD CFES DFD EFES OPP
Allergies (Reactions) | Difficulty breathing or 02C01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
/ Envenomation’s swallowing 02Co1l 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
(Stings, Bites) 02C01M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Suffix Difficulty Speaking between 02D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
I: Injection breaths 02D021 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
administered or 02D02M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
advised Ineffective breathing 02E01 X X X X X X X X
M: Medication 02E01I X X X X X X X X
administered or 02E01M X X X X X X X X
advised
Animal Bites / Serious Hemorrhage 03B02 X
Attacks Unknown Status 03B03 X
Override 03D00 X
Arrest 03D01 X X X X X X X X X
Unconscious 03D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X

Version 1.0 December 2025




Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Assault / Sexual
Assault / Stun Gun
Suffix

A: Assault

S: Sexual Assault
T: Stun Gun

Not alert 03D03 X

Chest/Neck/Head injury X
(with difficulty breathing) 03D04

Dangerous body area 03D05 X

Large animal 03D06 X

Exotic animal 03D07 X

Mauling or multiple animals 03D08 X

Attack in progress 03D09 X

Not Dangerous Body Area with Yellow 04A01A X

Deformity 04A01S X

04A01T X

Not Dangerous Body Area Green 04A02A X

04A02S X

04A02T X

Non-Recent injuries without Green 04A03A X

priority symptoms 04A03S X

04A03T X

Override Orange 04B00A X

04B00S X

04B0OT X

Possibly Dangerous Body Area Yellow 04B0O1A X

04B01S X

04BO1T X

Serious Hemorrhage 04B02 X

04B02S X

04B02T X

Unknown Status Yellow 04B03A X

04B03S X

04B03T X

Override 04D00A X

04D00S X

04DO00T X

Version 1.0 December 2025




Arrest

Unconscious

Not Alert

Chest/Neck/Head Injury (with
difficulty breathing)

Multiple Victims

Breathing Problems
Suffix

A: Asthma

E: COPD

O: Other Lung
Problem

Abnormal Breathing

Override

Not Alert

Difficulty speaking between
breaths

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

04D01 X X X X X X X X X
04D0O1A X X X X X X X X X
04D01S X X X X X X X X X
04D01T X X X X X X X X X
04D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
04D02S 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
04D02T 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
04D03A X
04D03S X
04D03T X
04D0O4A X
04D04S X
04D0AT X
04DO05A X
04D05S X
04DO5T X
06C01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06CO1A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06CO1E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06C010 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D00 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DO00A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DOO0OE 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D000 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D01A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DO01E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D010 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D02E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D020 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
10



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Burns (Scalds) /
Explosion (Blast)
Suffix

E: Explosion

F: Fire Present
W: Fireworks

Changing Colour 06D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D03A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06DO03E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D030 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Clammy or Cold Sweats 06D04 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D04A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D04E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D040 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Tracheostomy 06D05 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
(Obvious Distress) 06D05A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DO0O5E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D050 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Override 06EQ0 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06EOOA 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06EOOE 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06E000 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Ineffective Breathing 06E01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06EO01A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06EOQ1E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06E010 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Burns < 18% body area Green 07A01E X X X X X X X X
07A01F X X X X X X X X

Fire Alarm Green 07A02 X X X X X X X X
(Unknown Situation) 07A02E X X X X X X X X
07A02F X X X X X X X X

Minor Burns Green 07A03E X X X X X X X X
07A03F X X X X X X X X

Sunburn Green 07A04E X X X X X X X X
07A04F X X X X X X X X

Non-Recent Green 07A05E X X X X X X X X
07AO05F X X X X X X X X

Override Yellow 07B0OOE X X X X X X X X

Version 1.0 December 2025

11



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Blast Injuries
(Without Priority Symptoms)

Unknown Status

Override

Fire with persons reported
inside

Difficulty Breathing

Burns >18% body area

Significant Facial Burns

Override

Multiple Victims

Arrest

Unconscious

Not Alert

Version 1.0 December 2025

Orange

07BOOF

X

07B0OOE

07BOOF

07B02E

07B02F

07COOE

07COOF

07C01

07CO1E

07CO1F

07CO1W

X X |IX | X |X|X|X|X|X|X

X X X[ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX | X | X|[X|X|X|X|X X

X X | XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X | XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X | XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X | X | X | X

07C02

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

07CO2E

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

07CO2F

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

07CO2W

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

07CO3E

07CO3F

07CO4E

07CO4F

07DO0OE

07DOOF

07DO1E

07DO1F

07D02

07D02E

07DO02F

07D02W

XX |IX | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX | X|X|X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

XX |X | X | X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

X | X | X | X

07D03

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

07DO03E

X

X

x

>

x

>

>

07DO3F

>

>

07D0O3W

w
o

30

30

w
o

30

30

30

07D0O4E

pad

XIX I X[X|IX[X|X|X X|X|X|X XX XX XX X[X|X|X|X|IX|X X|X|X|X X|X X

>

12



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Version 1.0 December 2025

07D04F X X X X X X X X
Difficulty Speaking between 07D05 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
breaths 07DO5E X X X X X X X X
07DO5F X X X X X X X X
07DO5W 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Override 07EOOE X X X X X X X X X
07EOOF X X X X X X X X X
Person on Fire 07EO01 X X X X X X X X X
07EO1E X X X X X X X X X
07EO1F X X X X X X X X X
07E01W X X X X X X X X X
Carbon Monoxide / Override Yellow 08B00 X X X X X X X X
Inhalation / Hazmat 08B00B X X X X X X X X X
/CBRN 08B00C X X X X X X X X
Suffix 08B00G X X X X X X X X
£ Slelogieel 08BOOM X X X X X X X X
C: Chemical 08BOON X X X X X X X X X
G: Smell of
gas/fumes 08BOOR X X X X X X X X X
M: Carbon Monoxide 08B00S X X X X X X X X X
N: Nuclear 08BOOT X X X X X X X X X
R: Radiological 08BOOU X X X X X X X X X
S: Suicide Attempt Alert Without Difficulty Yellow 08B01 X X X X X X X X
(Carbon Monoxide) Breathing 08B01B X X X X X X X X X
T: Suicide Attempt 08B01C X X X X X X X X
(Other toxic 08BO1G X X X X X X X X
substance) 08BO1M X X X X X X X X
U: Unknown 08BO1N X X X X X X X X X
08BO1R X X X X X X X X X
08B01S X X X X X X X X X
08BO1T X X X X X X X X X
08BO1U X X X X X X X X X
13



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Override

Orange

08C00

08C00B

08C00C

08C00G

08CO0OM
08COON

08COOR

08C00S

08C00T

08C00U

X | X | X [ X | X

Alert with Difficulty Breathing

Override

Version 1.0 December 2025

Orange

08C01
08C01B

08C01C

08C01G

08CO01M

08COIN

08CO1R

08C01S

08CO1T

08CO1U

08D00

08D00B

08D00C

08D00G

08DOOM

08DOON

08DOOR

08D00S

08D00T

08DO0U

XX |[X X |X|X[X X |X X |X|X|[X|X|X|X|X X|X XX |X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X

XIX | X[ X|X|X|X | X|X X|X| XX | X|X|X|X|X|X X|X| X|X|X|X X|X|X|X||X

X | X |X X | X | XX | X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X

X[ X |[X X | X | X[X X |X X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X XX |X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X

X | X |X X | X[ X[X | X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X

X[ X |[X X |X | XX X |X X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X XX |X|X|X|X X|X|X|X||X

X[ X [X X | X | XX X |X X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X XX |X|X|X|X X|X|X|X||X

X[ X |[X X | X | XX X |X X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X XX |X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X

X | X |X X | X | X[X X|X X |X|X|X|X|X

14



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

08D01
08D01B

Arrest

08D01C
08D01G

08D01M
08DOIN

08DO1R

08D01S

08DO1T
08D0O1U

08D02
08D02B

Unconscious

08D02C
08D02G

08D02M
08DO2N

08DO2R

08D02S

08D02T
08D02U

08D03
08D03B

Not Alert

08D03C
08D03G
08D03M
08DO3N

08DO3R

08D03S

08D03T
08D03U

15

Version 1.0 December 2025



Difficulty Speaking Between
Breaths

Multiple Victims

Unknown Status

Orange

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

08D04

08D04B

08D04C

08D04G
08D04M

08D0O4N

08D04R

08D04S
08D04T

08D04U

08D05

08D05B

08D05C

08D05G
08DO5M

08DO5N

08DO5R

08DO05S

08DO5T

08D0O5U

08D06

08D06B

08D06C

08D06G

08D06M

08DO6N

08DO6R

08D06S

08D06T

08D06U

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><‘><><><><

XXX |X|X|X | XX |X|X | X |X|X|X|X|X X[X|X|X X|X X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XX X [X X |X | X |X|[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X | X|[X|X|X X X|X|X X|X|X|X

X[ XXX | X |X | X|X | XX | X|X|X|X X|X X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XX X [X X |X | X |X|[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X | X|[X|X|X X X |X|X X|X|X|[|X

X[ XXX | X |X | X|X | XX | X|X|X|X X|X X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

X[ XXX | X |X | X|X | XX | X|X|X|X X|X X |X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

X[ XXX | X |X | X|X | XX | X|X|X|X X |X X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XX X [X XX | X |X|[X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X X|X | X|[X|X|X X X|X|X X|X|X|X

Version 1.0 December 2025

16



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Carbon Monoxide Detector
(Without Priority Symptoms)

Carbon Monoxide
(No Scene Contact)

Cardiac or
Respiratory Arrest /
Death

Suffix

A: Cold and Stiff in a
Warm Environment
B: Decapitation

C: Decomposition

D: Incineration

E: Non-Recent Death
F: Severe Injuries
Incompatible with
life

G: User Defined

H: User Defined

X: End-of-Life

Y: Do Not Resuscitate
Z: User Defined

Override

Obvious Death
(Unquestionable)

Override

Ineffective Breathing

Obvious or Expected Death
(Questionable)

Version 1.0 December 2025

Green

Green

08001

X

08002

09B00X

09B0O0Y

>

>

>

x

>

x

>

>

09B00Z

09B01A

09B01B

09B01C

09B01D

09BO1E

09BO1F

09B01G

09B01H

09D00

09D00A

09D00B

09D00C

09D00D

09DOO0E

09DOOF

09D00G

09DO0H

09D00X

09DO00Y

09D00Z

09D01

09D02

09D02A

09D02B

09D02C

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X[X[X[X[X[X|[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|[X|X[X]|X

XIX|X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|[X|X

XX XXX XXX XXX [X|X|[X|X[X]|X

XIX|X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|[X|X

XIX[|X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XIX[|X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX XXX XXX [X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|[X]|X

17



Override

Not breathing at all

Uncertain Breathing

Hanging

Strangulation

Suffocation

Expected Death
unguestionable

Chest Pain / Chest
Discomfort (Non-
Traumatic)

Abnormal Breathing

Cocaine

Breathing Normally > 35

Override

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

09D02D

X

09D02E

09D02F

09D02G

09D02H

09D02X

09D02Y

09D027

09EOO0

09EOOA

09EO0OB

09EO0C

09EOOD

09EOOE

09EOOF

09EO0G

09EOOH

09EOOX

09EO00Y

09E00Z

09E01

09E02

09EO3

09EO4

09EO05

X XX | X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|IX|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX X[ XX | XX [ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XXX XXX X[ XX | XX [ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

09001X

09001Y

090017

XXX XX XX XXX |X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X[X X[X|X|X | X|X|X|X| XX

10C01

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10C02

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10C03

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10D00

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

18



Not Alert

Difficulty Speaking between
Breaths

Changing Colour

Clammy or Cold Sweats

Heart Attack or Angina History

Choking Override
Suffix

C: Candy/Sweets/
Gum

F: Food

M: Milk/Liquid
O: Object/Toy
U: Unknown

Abnormal Breathing
(Partial Obstruction)

Not Alert

Override

Complete Obstruction/Not
Breathing/Ineffective
Breathing

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

‘ 10D01 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
10002 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
10D03 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
10D04 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
10D05 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
11D00C X X X X X X X X
11DOOF X X X X X X X X
11DO0OM X X X X X X X X
11D000 X X X X X X X X
11D00U X X X X X X X X
11D01C X X X X X X X X
11DO1F X X X X X X X X
11D01IM X X X X X X X X
11D010 X X X X X X X X
11D01U X X X X X X X X
11D02 X X X X X X X X
11D02C X X X X X X X X
11D02F X X X X X X X X
11D02M X X X X X X X X
11D020 X X X X X X X X
11D02U X X X X X X X X
11E00 X X X X X X X X
11E00C X X X X X X X X
11EOOF X X X X X X X X
11EOOM X X X X X X X X
11E000 X X X X X X X X
11EO0U X X X X X X X X
11E01 X X X X X X X X X
11E01C X X X X X X X X X
11EO1F X X X X X X X X X
11E01IM X X X X X X X X X
19



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Convulsions /
Seizures

Suffix

E: Epileptic or
previous seizures

Diabetic Problems
Suffix

C: Combative or
Aggressive

Drowning / Near
Drowning / Diving /
Scuba Accident
Suffix

D: Diving Injury (not
underwater)

F: Floodwater Rescue
I: Ice Rescue

S: Scuba Accident
W: Swift Water
Rescue

11E010 X X X X X X X X X
11E01U X X X X X X X X X
Not Breathing 12D01 X X X X X X X X X
12D01E X X X X X X X X X
Ineffective Breathing 12D03 X X X X X X X X X
12D03E X X X X X X X X X
Override Yellow 13Co0C X
Not Alert Orange 13C01C X
Abnormal Behaviour Orange 13C02C X
Abnormal Breathing Orange 13C03C X
Override 13D00 X
Unconscious 13D01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
13D01C 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
Alert and Breathing Normal Orange 14B01 X X X X X X X X
(Injuries or in Water) 14B01D X X X X X X X X
14BO1F X X X X X X X X
14B01lI X X X X X X X X
14B01S X X X X X X X X
14BO1W X X X X X X X X
Obvious Death Orange 14B02 X
Unknown Status 14B03 X X X X X X X X X
Override 14C00 X X X X X X X X X
14Co0D X X X X X X X X X
14COOF X X X X X X X X X
14cool X X X X X X X X X
14C00S X X X X X X X X X
14coow X X X X X X X X X
Alert with Abnormal Breathing 14C01 X X X X X X X X X
14C01D X X X X X X X X X
14CO1F X X X X X X X X X
14C01l X X X X X X X X X
20

Version 1.0 December 2025



Decompression Sickness

Override

Unconscious

Underwater
(Specialized Rescue)

Stranded
(Specialized Rescue)

Just Resuscitated and/or
Defibrillated

Not Alert

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

14C01S

X

14CO1W

14C02D

14C02S

14D00

14D0O0OD

14DOOF

14D00I

14D00S

14DO0OW

14D01

14D01D

14DO1F

14D011

14D01S

14D0O1W

14D02

X XX | X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX | X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[IX|[X X[ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

X XXX |X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X X[ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

XIX[IX[I[XIX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

XIX[IX[X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

XXX |[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

14D03

14D03D

14DO3F

14D03I

14D03S

14DO3W

14D04

14D04D

14D04F

14D04|

14D04S

14D04W

14D05

14D05D

14DO5F

X IX | XXX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XXX [|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX |X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XXX |X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX | XX [ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XX | XXX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XX | XXX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XXX |X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

21



Suspected Neck Injury

Override

Arrest (out of water)

Underwater

Electrocution /
Lightning

Alert & Breathing Normal

Suffix
E: Electrocution

Override

L: Lightning

Multiple Victims

Unconscious

Not Disconnected from Power

Power not off or hazard
present

Version 1.0 December 2025

Orange

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

14D05I

X

14D05S

14DO5W

14D06

14D06D

14D0O6F

14D06I

14D06S

14D0O6W

14E00

14E00D

14EOOF

14E00I

14E00S

14E00W

14E01

14E01D

14EO1F

14E01lI

14E01S

14E01W

14E02

XIX X |X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX |X[X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX | X[ X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X XXX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX | X[X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|IX[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X XXX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX XXX X|X|X|X|X XXX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

15CO1E

15C01L

15D00E

15D00L

15D01E

15D01L

15D02E

15D02L

30

15D03E

>

15D04E

X | X | X | X

XX XXX |X X | XX | X[IX[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

22



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Extreme Fall (> 30ft)

Long Fall

Abnormal Breathing

Unknown Status

Override

=

Not Breathing/ Ineffective
Breathing

Falls

Suffix

A: Accessibility
concerns

B: Accessibility
Concerns and over x
Ibs

E: Environmental
problems

F: Environmental
Problems and over x
Ibs

P: Public Place

U: Public Place and
over x lbs

W: Patient’s Weight
over x lbs

Extreme Fall (230 ft)

Arrest

Unconscious

Version 1.0 December 2025

15DO05E X X X X X X X X X
15D05L X
15D06E X X X X X X X X X
15D06L X
15D08E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
15D09E X X X X X X X X X
15D09L X
15EOOE X X X X X X X X X
15E00L X

15E01 X X X X X X X X X
15EO01E X X X X X X X X X
15E01L X X X X X X X X X
17D01 X
17D01A X X X X X X X X X
17D01B X X X X X X X X X
17DO1E X
17D01 X
17D01P X
17D01U X
17D01W X
17D02 X X X X X X X X X
17D02A X X X X X X X X X
17D02B X X X X X X X X X
17D02E X X X X X X X X X
17D02F X X X X X X X X X
17D02P X X X X X X X X X
17D02U X X X X X X X X X
17D02W X X X X X X X X X
17D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03B 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X

23



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Version 1.0 December 2025

17D03F 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03P 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03U 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03W 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X

Ches/Neck/Head Injury 17D05A X X X X X X X X

(With Difficulty Breathing) 17D05B X X X X X X X X

Long Fall 17D06A X X X X X X X X

17D06B X X X X X X X X

Heart Problems / Changing Colour 19D03 X X X X X X X X
A.l.C.D. Just Resuscitated and/or 19D05 X X X X X X X X X

Defibrillated

Hemorrhage / Arrest 21D01 X X X X X X X X X
Lacerations 21D01M X X X X X X X X X
Suffix 21D01T X X X X X X X X X

M: Medical Unconscious 21D02M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

T: Trauma 21D02T 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Inaccessible Incident Entrapped/Trapped Yellow 22A02 X X X X X X X X X
/ Other Entrapments | (finger, toed, hair with non- 22A02M X X X X X X X X X
(Non-Traffic) serious, unknown or no 22A02N X X X X X X X X X
Suffix obvious injuries) 22A020 X X X X X X X X X
M: Multiple trapped 22A02S X X X X X X X X X
persons & multiple 22A02T X X X X X X X X X
injured persons 22A02U X X X X X X X X X
N: Multiple trapped 22A02X X X X X X X X X X
persons & single 22A02Y X X X X X X X X X
injured person Override Yellow 22B00 X X X X X X X X X
O: Single trapped 22B00M X X X X X X X X X
person & multiple 22BOON X X X X X X X X X
injured persons 22B000 X X X X X X X X X
5: Single trapped 22B00S X X X X X X X X X
ﬁﬁrsoz & single 22B00T X X X X X X X X X
Jured person 22B00U X X X X X X X X X

24



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

T: Single trapped
person

U: Multiple trapped
persons

X: Single injured
person

Y: Multiple injured
persons

22B00X
22B0O0Y

Entrapped/Trapped
(hand, wrist, forearm, foot,
lower leg)

Orange

22B01

22B01M

22BO1N

22B010

22B01S
22BO1T

22B01U

22B01X

22B01Y

Entrapped/Trapped
(Non-Threatened)

Yellow

22B02

22B02M

22B02N

22B020

22B02S

22B02T

22B02U

22B02X

22B02Y

><><><><><><><><><><><><><‘><><><><><><><

X X | X X |X|X[|[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X[X|X|X|X|X| X

X IX | X | X|X|X[|[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X[X|X|X|X|X X

XIX|X|[X|X XX IX[X|X[X|X|X| X X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX | X I X|X|X[|[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X[X|X|X|X|X| X

XIX|X|[X|X XX IX[X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X|[X|X XX IX[X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X|[X|X X|X|IX[X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X

No longer trapped with non-
serious/unknown injuries

Yellow

22B03

22B03X

22B03Y

Unknown Situation
(Investigation)

Orange

22B04

22B0AM

22B0OAN

22B040

22B04S

22B04T

22B04U

22B04X

22B04Y

X IX | X | X| X | X[ X|X|X

X IX | X | X| X | X |X|[X|X

X IX | X | X | X |X|X|X|X

X IX | X | X| X | X |X|X|X

X X | X | X | X |X|X|X|X

X IX | X | X| X | X |X|[X|X

X I X | X | X| X | X |X|X|X

X I X | X | X| X | X |X|X|X

X IX[X|X| X|IX|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X[X|X[X|X|IX|X|X|X|IX|X X|X

Version 1.0 December 2025

25



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Override Orange

Entrapped/Trapped
(hand, wrist, forearm, foot,
lower leg with serious injuries
or unknown body part)

Entrapped/Trapped
(finger, toe, hair with serious
injuries)

No longer trapped with
serious injuries

Trapped in vehicle trunk Orange

22C00 X

22CO0OM

22COON

22C000

22C00S

22C00T

22C00U

22C00X

22C00Y

22C01

22C01IM

22CO1N

22C010

22C01S

22C01T

22C01U

22C01X

22C01Y

22C02

22C02M

22C02N

22C020

22C02S

22C02T

22C02U

22C02X

XIX|IXIX | XX X X X|X[X|X X|X X[X|[X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X| X|X

22C02Y

XIX | X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X X|X|X|X|X|X| X

XIX|IX|X|X[X|X|X XX X|[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|IX|X[X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X |X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X| X|X|X|IX| XX X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX|X|X[X|X|X XX X|[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|IX|X[X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X | X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X| X|X|X|IX| X X X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X |X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X|X|X|X|IX| X X X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X |X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X| X|X|X|X| XX X|X|X|X|X

22C03

22C03X

22C03Y

22C04 X

22C04M X

XIX[X|X|IX[X|IX|X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

Version 1.0 December 2025

26



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

22COAN

X

22C040

22C04S

22C04T

22C04U

22C04X

Trench collapse — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C04Y

22C05

22CO5M

22CO5N

22C050

22C05S

22CO5T

22C0O5U

22C0O5X

Building/Structure collapse —
unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C0O5Y

22C06

22C06M

22C0O6N

22C060

22C06S

22C06T

22C06U

22C06X

Building/Structure collapse
into water — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C06Y

22C07

22CO07M

22CO7N

22C070

22C07S

22CO7T

Version 1.0 December 2025

22C07U

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X

XX XXX XXX [X[X[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X

XXX [X[X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XXX XX XX XXX XXX |X|X[|X|[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[|X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XXX [|X|[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X

27



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

22C07X

X

Confined space — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C07Y

Orange

22C08

22C08M

22CO8N

22C080

22C08S

22C08T

22C08U

22C08X

22C08Y

Inaccessible terrain —
unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

Orange

22C09

22C09M

22CO9N

22C090

22C09S

22C09T

22C09U

22C09X

Avanlanch/Landslide/Mudslide
— unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C09Y

22C10

22C10M

22C10N

22C100

22C10S

22C10T

22C10U

22C10X

Sinkhole — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C10Y

22C11

22C11M

Version 1.0 December 2025

22C11N

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX XXX [X[X[X|X[|X|X|X|X[|X|X|X|X[X[X|X[X|[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X[X[X[X[X[X|X[|X|X|X|X[|X|X|X|X[X[X|X[X|[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

28



Override

Entrapped/trapped
(head, trunk/torso/chest,
upper arm, upper leg)

Entrapped/trapped
(head, trunk/torso/chest,
upper arm, upper leg) with
serious injuries

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

22C110

X

22C11S

22C11T

22C11U

22C11X

22C11Y

22D00

22D0OM

22DOON

22D000

22D00S

22D00T

22D00U

22D00X

22D00Y

22D01

22D01M

22DO1N

22D010

22D01S

22D01T

22D01U

22D01X

22D01Y

22D02

22D02M

22D02N

22D020

22D02S

22D02T

22D02U

22D02X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

29



Trench collapse — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

Building/Structure collapse —
confirmed
entrapment/trapped

Building/Structure into water
— confirmed
entrapment/trapped

Confined space — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

22D02Y

X

22D03

22D03M

22DO3N

22D030

22D03S

22D03T

22D03U

22D03X

22D03Y

22D04

22D04AM

22D04N

22D040

22D04S

22D0AT

22D04U

22D04X

22D04Y

22D05

22D05M

22D0O5N

22D050

22D05S

22D05T

22D05U

22D05X

22D05Y

22D06

22D06M

22D06N

22D060

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

30



Inaccessible terrain —
confirmed
entrapment/trapped or
serious injuries

Avalanche/Landslide/Mudslide

— confirmed
entrapment/trapped

Sinkhole — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

22D06S

X

22D06T

22D06U

22D06X

22D06Y

22D07

22D07M

22D07N

22D070

22D07S

22D07T

22D07U

22D07X

22D07Y

22D08

22D08M

22D0O8N

22D080

22D08S

22D08T

22D08U

22D08X

22D08Y

22D09

22D0SM

22D09N

22D090

22D09S

22D09ST

22D09UV

22D09X

22D09Y

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

31



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Under vehicle/trailer (non-

MVA) — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D10

X

22D10M

22D10N

22D100

22D10S

22D10T

22D10U

22D10X

Overdose /
Poisoning (Ingestion)
Suffix

A: Accidental

C: Carfentanil

D: Accidental and
Fentanyl

E: Accidental and
Carfentanil

F: Fentanyl

G: Intentional and
Fentanyl

H: Intentional and
Carfentanil

I: Intent to harm self
M: Accidental
(medication error)
O: Accidental

Poisoning

Q: Violent or
Combative and
Fentanyl

Intentional Intake
(intent to harm self)

Yellow

22D10Y
23B01G

X |IX | X | X |X | X |X|X

X[ X | X | X |X|X|X|X|X

XIX | X |X|X|X|X|X | X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

X IX | X |X|X|X|X|X | X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

23B01H

23B01I

23B01Q

23BO1R

23B01S

23BO1T

23B0O1V

Override

Orange

23C00G

23CO0H

23Cool

23C00Q

23CO0R

23C00S

23C00T

23C0o0V

23CO0W

23C000

Not Alert

23CO0M

23C01G

23CO1H

23C01lI

Version 1.0 December 2025

23C01Q

XXX | X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|X|X| X X|X[|X|X|X

32



R: Violent or
Combative and
Carfentanil

S: Weapons and
Fentanyl

T: Weapons and
Carfentanil

V: Violent and
Combative

W: Weapons

Abnormal Breathing

Orange

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

23CO1R

23C01S

23C01T

23C01V

23CO01W

23C02G

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02H

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02I

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02Q

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C0O2R

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02S

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02T

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02V

30

30

XIX X[ X[X|X|X|X

30

30

30

30

30

23CO02W

Antidepressants

Orange

23CO03|

23C03V

23CO3W

23C03M

23C030

Cocaine, Methamphetamine

Orange

23C04

23C04A

23C041

23C04V

23C04W

23C04AM

23C040

Narcotics
(Heroin, Morphine,
Methadone, OxyContin)

Version 1.0 December 2025

Orange

23C05

23CO5A

23C05C

23C0O5D

23CO5E

23CO5F

23C05G

XX XXX XX [X X[ X[X|X|[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X

33



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

23CO5H

23CO05lI

23C05Q

23CO5R

23C05S

23CO5T

Orange

23C05V

23CO5W

Acid or Alkali

Orange

23Coel

23C06V

23C06W

Unknown Status

Orange

23C08

23C08G

23CO8H

23C08|

23C08Q

23C08R

23C08S

23C08T

23C08V

23C08W

Poison Control

Orange

23C09Q

23CO9R

Override

23C09V

23D00

23DO00A

23D00I

23D00V

23DO0OW

23DOO0OF

23D00C

23D00D

Version 1.0 December 2025

23DOO0E

XIX XXX XX [X[X[X|X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

34



Arrest

Unconscious

Changing Colour

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

23D00G X
23D00H X
23D00Q X
23DO0R X
23D00S X
23D00T X
23D01 X X X X X X X X X
23D01A X X X X X X X X X
23D01C X X X X X X X X X
23D01D X X X X X X X X X
23DO01E X X X X X X X X X
23DO01F X X X X X X X X X
23D01G X X X X X X X X X
23D01H X X X X X X X X X
23D01l X X X X X X X X X
23D01M X X X X X X X X X
23D010 X X X X X X X X X
23D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02C 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02D 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02F 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02G 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02H 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02I 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D020 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03C 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03D 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

35



Override

Narcotic/Opioid Arrest

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

23D03F 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
23D03G 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
23D03H 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
23D03I 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03Q 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D0O3R 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03S 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03T 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03V 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03W 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D030 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23E00 X X X X X X X X X
23EOO0A X X X X X X X X X
23E00I X X X X X X X X X
23EO0V X X X X X X X X X
23EO0O0W X X X X X X X X X
23EOOF X X X X X X X X X
23E00C X X X X X X X X X
23EO0D X X X X X X X X X
23EOOQE X X X X X X X X X
23E00G X X X X X X X X X
23EOOH X X X X X X X X X
23E00Q X X X X X X X X X
23EOOR X X X X X X X X X
23E00S X X X X X X X X X
23E00T X X X X X X X X X
23EOO0M X X X X X X X X X
23E000 X X X X X X X X X
23E01 X X X X X X X X X
23EO01A X X X X X X X X X
23E01lI X X X X X X X X X
23EO1F X X X X X X X X X

36



Psychiatric /
Abnormal Behavior /
Suicide Attempt
Suffix

B: Both Violent and
Weapons

C: Crisis
Team/Alternate
Response

D: Crisis
Team/Alternate
Response with
Violence or Weapons

T: Threatening Self-
Immolation

V: Violent

W: Weapons

Override

Green

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

23E01C

23E01D

23EO1E

23E01G
23EO01H

23E01M

23E010

><><><‘><><><><

X [ X | X X |X | X |[X

X | X | X X | X | X |[X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

X | X | X X | X | X |X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

25A00V

25A00W

25A00B

25A00D

Non-Suicidal & Alert

Green

25A01V

25A01W

25A01B

25A01D

Suicide Ideation & Alert

Green

25A02

25A02V

25A02W

25A02B

25A02C

25A02D

Suicide Ideation and Alert

(Ingestion of
Medication/Substance)

Yellow

25A03

25A03V

25A03W

25A03B

25A03C

25A03D

Override

Yellow

25B00

25B0O0V

25BOOW

25B00B

25B00C

XIX I X|X|X|X|[X[X|X[X|X|X|X X X|X|X|X|[X|X|IXIXX X X[|X|X|X X|X|X|X

Version 1.0 December 2025

37



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

25B00D

Serious Hemorrhage

Orange

25B01

25B01V

25BO01W

25B01B

25B01C

25B01D

Non-Serious or Minor
Hemorrhage

Yellow

25B02

25B02V

25B02W

25B02B

25B02C

25B02D

Intending Suicide

Yellow

25B03

25B03T

25B0O3V

25B0O3W

25B03B

25B03C

25B03D

Jumper
(Threatening)

Yellow

25B04

25B04V

25B04W

25B048B

25B04C

25B04D

Near hanging, Strangulation,
or Suffocation
(Alert Without Difficulty
Breathing)

Yellow

25B05

25B0O5V

25BO5W

25B058B

25B05C

25B0O5D

Unknown Status

Yellow

25B06

XXX XXX XXX [X[X|X|X[X[X[|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

Version 1.0 December 2025

38



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

25B06V

25B06W

25B06B

25B06C

25B06D

Override

Orange

25C00

25C00T

25C0o0V

25C00W

25C00B

25C00C

25C00D

Altered LOC
(History of Mental Health
Conditions)

Orange

25C01

25C01T

25C01V

25C01W

25C01B

25C01C

25C01D

Altered LOC
(No or Unknown History of
Mental Health Conditions)

Orange

25C02

25C02T

25C02V

25C02W

25C02B

25C02C

25C02D

Altered LOC
(Ingestion of
Medications/Substances)

Orange

25C03

25C03T

25C03V

25C03W

25C03B

25C03C

25C03D

XX XXX XX [X X[ X[X|X|[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X

Version 1.0 December 2025

39



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Altered LOC
(Sudden Change in
Behaviour/Personality)

Orange

Override

Arrest

Unconscious

Not Alert

Dangerous Hemorrhage

Near Hanging, Strangulation,
or Suffocation
(With Difficulty Breathing)

Jumped now

Non-Suicidal and Alert

Green

25C04

25C0AT

25C04V

25C04W

25C04B

25C04C

25C04D

25D00

25D00T

25D00V

25D00W

25D00B

25D00C

25D00D

25D01

>

25D02

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D03

25D03V

25D03W

25D03B

25D04

25D04V

25D04W

25D04B

25D05

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D05V

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D05W

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D058B

30

30

X[ X[ X | X

30

30

30

30

30

25D06

25D06V

25D06W

25D06B

25001

XX XX XX [X[X[X|X[X|X|IX[X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

Version 1.0 December 2025

40



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

(History of Mental Health
Conditions)

25001V

25001W

25001B

25001C

25001D

Suicide Ideation and Alert
(History of Mental Health
Conditions

Green

25002

25002V

25002W

250028

25002C

25002D

Stab / Gunshot /
Penetrating Trauma
Suffix

G: Gunshot

I: Impaled currently
P: Penetrating
Wound

S: Stab

X: Self-Inflicted GSW
Y: Self-Inflicted
knife/stab wound

Non-Recent (> 6 hours)
Peripheral wounds

Green

27A01G

27A011

27A01P

27A01S

27A01X

27A01Y

Override

Yellow

27B00G

27B00I

27B0O0P

27B00S

27B00X

27B00Y

Non-Recent (> 6 hours)
Single Central Wound

Yellow

27B01G

27B01lI

27B01P

27B01S

27B01X

27B01Y

Known Single Peripheral
Wound

Yellow

27B02G

27B02I

27B02P

XIX XXX [ X[|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

Version 1.0 December 2025

41



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Serious Hemorrhage

Unknown Status

Obvious Death
(Unquestionable)

Orange

Override

Arrest

Version 1.0 December 2025

27B02S

27B02X

27B02Y

27B03G

27803l

27B0O3P

27B03S

27B03X

27B0O3Y

27B0AG

27B04|

27B04P

27B04S

27B04X

27B04Y

27B05G

27B05I

27BO5P

27B05S

27B05X

27B0O5Y

27D00G

27D00I

27D00P

27D00S

27D00X

27D00Y

27D01

27D01G

27D01I

27D01P

27D01S

X | X | X | X|X

X | X | X | X |X

X | X | X[ X|X

X [ X | X | X | X

X | X | X | X|X

X [ X | X | X | X

X [ X | X | X | X

X [ X | X | X | X

XXX XX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X|X X|X X|X XX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|[X|X|X

42



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

27D01X

X

X

Unconscious

27D01Y

X

X

27D02G

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02|

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02P

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02S

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02X

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

Not Alert

27D02Y

30

30

XXX | X[ X|[X|[X|X

30

30

30

30

30

27D03G

27D03lI

27D03P

27D03S

27D03X

Central Wounds

27D03Y

27D04G

27D04|

27D04P

27D04S

27D04X

Multiple Wounds

27D04Y

27D05G

27D05I

27D05P

27D05S

27D05X

Multiple Victims

27D05Y

27D06G

27D0e6l

27D06P

27D06S

27D06X

-

Version 1.0 December 2025

27D06Y

XXX XX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X|X X|X X|X XX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|[X|X|X

43



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Traffic Collision /
Transportation
Incidents

Suffix

A: Aircraft

B: Bus

C: Subway/Metro
D: Train

E: Watercraft

F: Multi-Vehicle (2
10) pile up

G: Streetcar/
Tram/Light Rail

H: Vehicle vs Building
I: Auto vs Bicycle
K: All-
terrain/Snowmobile
L: Auto vs
Motorcycle

M: Auto vs
Pedestrian

N: Ejection

O: Personal
Watercraft

P: Rollovers

Q: Vehicle off
Bridge/Height

R: Possible Death at
Scene

S: Sinking
Vehicle/Vehicle in
Floodwater

Override

Green

29A00

29A00U

29A00V

29A00Y

15t Party Caller with Injury to
Not Dangerous Body Area

Green

29A00X
29A01

29A01U
29A01V

29A01X

29A01Y

No Injuries Reported
(Unconfirmed or 2 5 persons
Involved)

Green

29A02

29A02U

29A02V

Yellow

29A02X

Green

29A02Y

Override

Yellow

29B00

29B0O0OV

29B00U

29B0O0Y

29B00X

Injuries

Serious Hemorrhage

Other Hazards

Yellow

29B01

29B01U

29B01V

29B01X

29B01Y

29B02

29B02U

29B02V

29B02X

29B02Y

Yellow

29B03

29B03U

XIX|XIX|X|IX|X X X|XIX|X|X X X|X|XIX|X XX X[X|[XIX X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|IX|X|X[X|X|X|X|X | X[X|X[X|X|IX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|IX|X|X[X|X|X|X|X | X[X|X[X|X|IX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|XIX|X|IX|X X X XX |X|X XX X|X|X|X X|X X[X|[XIX X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|IX|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X | X[X|X[X|X|IX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|XIX|X|IX|X X X |XIX|X|X XX X|X|X|X XX X[X|[XIX X|X X|X|X|X|X

XIX| X IX|X|IX|X X X|XIX|X|X XX X|X|X|X X|X X[X|[XIX X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX| X X|X|IX|X X X|XIX|X|X XX |X|X|X|X X|X X[X|[XIX X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIXIX|XIX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X X|X X X|X

Version 1.0 December 2025

44



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

T: Train/Light rail vs
Pedestrian

U: Unknown Number
of Patients

V: Multiple Patients
X: Unknown Number
of Patients and
Additional Response
Required

Y: Multiple Patients
and Additional
Response Required

29B0O3V

X

29B03X

29B03Y

Low Mechanism
(15t or 2™ Party Caller)

Green

29B04

29B04U

29B04V

29B04X

29B04Y

Unknown Status

Yellow

Override

Major Incident

High Mechanism

Version 1.0 December 2025

29B05

29B0O5U

29B05V

29B05X

29B0O5Y

29D00

29D00V

29D00U

29D00Y

29D00X

29D01A

29D01B

29D01C

29D01D

29D01E

29D01F

29D01G

29D01H

29D02K

29D02|

29D02L

29D02M

29D02N

29D020

XIX|IXIX|X|X|[X XX XX XX XX X|X|[X|X|X|X XX XX X|X|X| X|X|X

XIXIX|IX|X|X|X|X|X | X|X X[X|X[X|X|IX X|IXIX|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|| X

XIX[X[|X|IX[X|IX|X| X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XXX [|X|IX[X|IX| XX X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|IX|X X|X|XIX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|IX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[X|X|IX[X|IX|X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

45



High Velocity Impact

Hazmat

Trapped or Pinned Victim

Arrest

Unconscious

Not Alert with Noisy Breathing

(Abnormal)

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

29D02P

X

29D02Q

29D02R

29D02S

29D02T

29D03

29D03U

29D03V

29D03X

29D03Y

29D04

29D04U

29D04V

29D04X

29D04Y

29D05

29D05U

29D05V

29D05X

29D05Y

29D06

29D06U

29D06V

29D06X

29D06Y

29D07

29D07U

29D07V

29D07X

29D07Y

29D08

29D08U

XIX[X|X|IX[XIX|X|IX|XIX X X |X|IXIX|X[X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIXIX|IX|X|X|X|X|X | X|X X[X|X[X|X|IX X|IXIX|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|| X

XIX[X[|X|IX[X|IX|X| X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XXX [|X|IX[X|IX| XX X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|IX|X X|X|XIX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|IX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[X|X|IX[X|IX|X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

46



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Version 1.0 December 2025

29D08V X X X X X X X X X
29D08X X X X X X X X X X
29D08Y X X X X X X X X X
Not Alert with Normal 29D09 X X X X X X X X X
Breathing 29D09U X X X X X X X X X
29D09V X X X X X X X X X
29D09X X X X X X X X X X
29D09Y X X X X X X X X X
No Injuries Green 29001 X X X X X X X X X
(Confirmed for all persons up 29001U X X X X X X X X X
to 4) 29001V X X X X X X X X X
29001X X X X X X X X X X
29001Y X X X X X X X X X
Traumatic Injuries Arrest 30D01 X X X X X X X X X
(Specific) 30D01A X X X X X X X X X
Suffix Unconscious 30D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
A: Amputation 30D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
High Velocity Impact 30D05 X X X X X X X X X
Unconscious / Unconscious — 31D01 X X X X X X X X X
Fainting (Near) Agonal/Ineffective Breathing
Unconscious — Abnormal 31D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Breathing
Unconscious — Effective 31D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Breathing
Changing Colour 31D05 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Override 31E00 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Ineffective Breathing 31E01 X X X X X X X X X
ACN (Automatic Override Yellow 34A00 X X X X X X X X X
Crash Notification) Not Dangerous Injuries Green 34A01 X X X X X X X X X
Suffix: Override Orange 34B00 X X X X X X X X X
H: Auto vs Bicycle Injuries Involved Yellow 34B01 X X X X X X X X X
I: Auto vs Motorcycle Multiple Victims . Red 34B02 X X X X X X X X X
47



J: Auto vs Pedestrian
K: Ejection

L: Pinned

M: Rollover

N: Vehicle off
bridge/height

(one unit)

Multiple Victims
(additional units)

Airbag/Other Automatic
Sensor
(no voice)

Unknown Situation

High Mechanism

Unconscious or Not Alert

Not Breathing/Ineffective
Breathing

Life Status Questionable

No Injuries

Active Assailant

Active Assailant
(Shooter)

Version 1.0 December 2025

Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

34B03

34B04

34B05

34D00

34D01H

34D01lI

34D01J

34D01K

34D01L

34D01M

34DO1N

34D02

34D03

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X |X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X X |X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X | X |X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX | X | X | X|X|X[X|X|X|X

34D04

X

x

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

34001

>

39E01

>

48



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement
Appendix D

Tiered Response Tracking Sheet

Date Card Title Problem Description Incident Priority Problem Type Agency Addition/Deletion | Implementation | Comments
Date

Version 1.0 December 2025



Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

DCPS/Dufferin County Fire Equipment/Supplies List

The following is a list of equipment/supplies that DCPS will provide to Dufferin County Fire

Appendix E

Departments solely for the provision of tiered medical calls. The equipment/supplies are not to

be for personal use nor used in any manner other than for the provision of patient care.

Equipment/Supply

\ Quantity

Medical Supplies

BVM — Adult

BVM — Pediatric

BVM Filter

Disposable Suction Canister

Non-Rebreather Mask — Adult

Oral Airway #5

Oral Airway #6

Oral Airway #7

Oral Airway #8

Oral Airway #9

Oral Airway #10

Oral Airway #11

Non-Rebreather Mask — Pediatric

Suction Tubing

Yankeur Suction Tip

NINIERINININININNNONNREREN

PPE

Gloves — S

Gloves — M

Gloves — L

Gloves — XL

Hand Sanitizer

NINININN

Trauma Supplies

4X4 Dressing

Abdo Pads

Alcohol Swab

1 box

Band Aid

1 box

Cervical Collar — Adult

N

Cervical Collar — Pediatric

Cold Pack

Emergency Blanket

Kling — Large

Pressure Dressing — Large

Quick Splint

Sterile Water

Tape 1inch

Triangular Bandage

B IBERINNIBEIPRAINNIN

Version 1.0 December 2025

50



2025.07.25 8.0 9759 Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Departm 2025-09-16 3:57PM

Accounts Payable
AP Capital: May 16-September 16 2025
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2025-01-01 to 2025-09-16 Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2025-05-16 to 2025-09-16

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Entry
Number Name Number Desc Date Date Amount
000025 TORONTO DOMINION VISA (HI 06052025 MIDWEST FIRE GUAGES 2025-06-05 2025-06-30 1,037.43

NEW TRUCK

02-1095-5200 MIDWEST FIRE GUAGES NEW TRUCK 1,008.43
000072 SPARKLE SOLUTIONS CORP 52095 GEAR DRYER 2025-01-01 2025-06-20 12,373.50
02-1095-5200 GEAR DRYER 12,373.50
000405 DEPENDABLE EMERGENCY V ON-003765 FIRE HOSES 2025-05-21 2025-05-23 5,909.90
02-1095-5200 FIRE HOSES 5,909.90
091189 FIVE9 SOLUTIONS INC. INV010265 RADIO UPGRADE 2025-05-29 2025-06-20 33,113.52
02-1095-5200 RADIO UPGRADE WHITFIELD&HALL 33,113.52
Unpaid Invoices 0.00
Paid Invoices 52,434.35
Invoices Total 52,434.35
Selected G/L Account Total 52,405.35

Page 1




2025.07.25 8.0 9759 Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Departm 2025-09-16 3:58PM
Accounts Payable
AP Operating: May 16-September 16 2025
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2025-01-01 to 2025-09-16 Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2025-05-16 to 2025-09-16
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Entry
Number Name Number Desc Date Date Amount
000006 AJ STONE COMPANY LTD 0000191880 DRY LUBRICANT 2025-06-05 2025-06-20 96.98
02-1094-5160 DRY LUBRICANT 96.98
000006 AJ STONE COMPANY LTD 0000192418 PUMP 47 FITTINGS 2025-06-23 2025-07-03 767.60
02-1094-5161 PUMP 47 FITTINGS 767.60
Vendor Total 864.58
000025 TORONTO DOMINION VISA (HI 06052025 MIDWEST FIRE GUAGES 2025-06-05 2025-06-30 1,037.43
NEW TRUCK
02-1094-5146 OVERLIMIT FEE 29.00
000025 TORONTO DOMINION VISA (HI07072025 SERVICE CHARGE 2025-07-07 2025-07-31 21.72
02-1094-5146 OVER LIMIT CHARGE/INT ADJ 21.72
Vendor Total 1,059.15
000027 HOMEWOOD HEALTH INC H770981 JULY 2025-JUNE 2026 2025-07-01 2025-07-03 935.64
PATHFINDER
02-1094-5134 JULY 2025-JUNE 2026 PATHFINDER 935.64
000037 FISHER'S REGALIA & UNIFORI56604 NAME 2025-06-02 2025-08-01 235.30
BADGES/BARS/FLAG
02-1094-5121 NAME BADGES/BARS/FLAG 235.30
000052 TORONTO DOMINION VISA (M 05262025 FUEL 2025-05-05 2025-05-30 138.00
02-1094-5112 FUEL 138.00
000052 TORONTO DOMINION VISA (M 06052025 P1ZZA HUT/FOODLAND 2025-06-05 2025-06-30 209.40
02-1094-5141 PIZZA HUT 117.47
02-1094-5141 FOODLAND 91.93
000052 TORONTO DOMINION VISA (M 08052025 BUILDING CODE 2025-08-05 2025-08-31 623.60
BINDER/SOFTCOVER
02-1094-5118 BUILDING CODE BINDER/SOFTCOVER 415.77
02-1094-5160 SAW BLADES 151.33
02-1094-5160 CRIMP 56.50
Vendor Total 971.00
000055 TRILLIUM FORD LINCOLN 1S49324 HOSE-VACUUM 2025-06-19 2025-08-01 -13.97
02-1094-5162 HOSE-VACUUM -126.00
02-1094-5162 HOSE-VACUUM 112.03
000055 TRILLIUM FORD LINCOLN 1S49253 F250 HOSE-VACUUM 2025-06-11 2025-08-01 126.00
02-1094-5162 F250 HOSE-VACUUM 126.00
Vendor Total 112.03
000060 THE MUNICIPALITY OF BROCI 0328086 JB/MC/LE/DH/KL/RQ/BS 2025-06-30 2025-07-15 2,768.50
PUMP TRAI
02-1094-5118 JB/MC/LE/DH/KL/RQ/BS PUMP TRAI 2,768.50
000062 FIRECHEK PROTECTION SER'13890 SCBA REPAIR PRESSURE 2025-06-18 2025-06-20 4,341.82
NOT START
02-1094-5110 COMPRESSOR SERVICE 4,341.82
000064 TOWN OF INNISFIL 34061 SP- TRAINING 2025-06-24 2025-07-03 452.00
02-1094-5118 SP- TRAINING 452.00

Page

1



2025.07.25 8.0 9759 Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Departm 2025-09-16 3:58PM
Accounts Payable
AP Operating: May 16-September 16 2025
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2025-01-01 to 2025-09-16 Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2025-05-16 to 2025-09-16
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Entry
Number Name Number Desc Date Date Amount
000064 TOWN OF INNISFIL 34251 BS TRAINING 2025-07-31 2025-08-15 452.00
02-1094-5118 BS TRAINING 452.00
Vendor Total 904.00
000075 TOWN OF TILLSONBURG 2025-0463 FIRE DISPATCH AUG - 2025-08-01 2025-08-15 3,510.00
DEC 2025
02-1094-5120 FIRE DISPATCH AUG - DEC 2025 3,510.00
000078 MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT 5174 AFP HOSE 2025-08-29 2025-09-12 847.50
02-1094-5160 AFP 1.75X50 HOSE 847.50
000080 STILLWATER CONSULTING LII0005490 JUNE FMLS 27 USERS 2025-06-01 2025-06-20 355.44
02-1094-5118 JUNE FMLS 27 USERS 355.44
000080 STILLWATER CONSULTING LII0005528 JULY FMLS 27 USERS 2025-07-01 2025-07-03 355.44
02-1094-5118 JULY FMLS 27 USERS 355.44
000080 STILLWATER CONSULTING LII0005565 AUG FMLS 27 USERS 2025-08-01 2025-08-15 355.44
02-1094-5118 AUG FMLS 27 USERS 355.44
000080 STILLWATER CONSULTING LII5603 SEPT FMLS 27 USERS 2025-09-01 2025-09-12 355.44
02-1094-5118 SEPT FMLS 27 USERS 355.44
Vendor Total 1,421.76
000081 BROWN, ADAM 002-2025 TRAINING CARS 2025-08-02 2025-08-15 565.00
02-1094-5118 TRAINING CARS 565.00
000088 BKC INC 2539 PUMPER 47 UPFITTING 2025-07-28 2025-08-01 2,553.78
EQUIP
02-1094-5161 PUMPER 47 UPFITTING EQUIP 2,553.78
000092 TOWN OF CALEDON INV009221 MM FIRE OFFICER 2025-07-04 2025-07-15 395.50
COURSE
02-1094-5118 MM FIRE OFFICER COURSE 395.50
000345 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSUI03272025 WSIB - 1ST QTR 2025 2025-03-27 2025-03-31 2,646.54
02-1094-5105 WSIB - 1ST QTR 2025 2,646.54
000345 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSUI032025 SURPLUS DISTRIBUTION 2025-03-31 2025-03-31 -5,140.58
2025
02-1094-5105 SURPLUS DISTRIBUTION 2025 -5,140.58
000345 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSUI06182025 WSIB - 2ND QTR APR- 2025-06-18 2025-06-30 2,646.54
JUNE
02-1094-5105 WSIB - 2ND QTR APR-JUNE 2,646.54
000345 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSUI06302025 APRIL-JUNE INTEREST 2025-06-18 2025-06-30 -25.40
02-1094-5105 APRIL-JUNE INTEREST -25.40
000361 INTELLICORE 35109 APRIL IT 2025-04-01 2025-06-20 377.57
02-1094-5150 APRIL IT 377.57
000361 INTELLICORE 35144 MAY IT 2025-05-01 2025-06-20 62.15
02-1094-5120 MAY IT 62.15

Page 2




2025.07.25 8.0 9759

Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Departm

Accounts Payable

2025-09-16

AP Operating: May 16-September 16 2025

3:58PM

Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2025-01-01 to 2025-09-16 Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2025-05-16 to 2025-09-16
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Entry

Number Name Number Desc Date Date Amount
Vendor Total 439.72
000405 DEPENDABLE EMERGENCY V ON-004673 SQUAD 44 FITTINGS 2025-06-25 2025-07-03 930.85
02-1094-5164 SQUAD 44 FITTINGS 930.85
000535 SHELBURNE HOME HARDWAF 428965/1 SOLAR SOFTENER SALT 2025-05-17 2025-05-30 90.29
02-1094-5114 SOLAR SOFTENER SALT 90.29
000622 GORD DAVENPORT AUTOMO™ 14417-349157 RESCUE 42 BATTERIES 2025-07-11 2025-07-31 802.19
02-1094-5162 RESCUE 42 BATTERIES 802.19
000622 GORD DAVENPORT AUTOMO™ 14417-345868 RESCUE 42 BATTERY 2025-05-28 2025-06-20 234.50
TEN%I;-R1094-5162 RESCUE 42 BATTERY TENDER 234.50
Vendor Total 1,036.69
001363 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. 05092025 MAY 2025 HYDRO 2025-05-09 2025-05-30 440.88
02-1094-5117 MAY 2025 HYDRO 440.88
001363 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. 06102025 JUNE 2025 HYDRO 2025-06-10 2025-06-30 518.64
02-1094-5117 JUNE 2025 HYDRO 518.64
001363 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. 07112025 JULY 2025 HYDRO 2025-07-11 2025-07-31 608.90
02-1094-5117 JULY 2025 HYDRO 608.90
Vendor Total 1,568.42
090433 LARRY BYE MOBILE REPAIR 29027 # 43 OIL/FUEL/AIR 2025-05-29 2025-06-20 1,767.82

FILT/SAFETY
02-1094-5163 # 43 OIL/FUEL/AIR FILT/SAFETY 1,767.82
090441 TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR 0046276 APRIL FIRE FUEL 2025-05-01 2025-05-30 393.71
02-1094-5112 APRIL FIRE FUEL 393.71
090441 TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR 0046297 JAN IT MS 365 PREMIUM 2025-05-27 2025-05-30 1,033.07
02-1094-5150 JAN IT MS 365 PREMIUM 1,033.07
090441 TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR 0046493 JUNE FUEL 2025-07-04 2025-07-31 397.88
02-1094-5112 JUNE FUEL 397.88
090441 TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR 0046655 Q3 TRES/SEC FEES 2025-07-09 2025-07-31 3,000.00
02-1094-5109 Q3 SECRETARY FEES 500.00
02-1094-5122 Q3 TREASURY FEES 2,500.00
090441 TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR 0046669 CREWSON INSURANCE 2025-07-25 2025-07-31 12,587.38

2025-2026

02-1094-5134  CREWSON INSURANCE 2025 6,293.69
090441 TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR 0046762 JULY FUEL 2025-08-06 2025-08-31 250.29
02-1094-5112 JULY FUEL 250.29
Vendor Total 17,662.33
090454 TD CANADA TRUST AUTO DEE05012025 MAY EFT S/C 2025-05-01 2025-05-30 25.00
02-1094-5146 MAY EFT S/C 25.00
090454 TD CANADA TRUST AUTO DEE06012025 JUNE EFT S/C 2025-06-02 2025-06-30 25.00
02-1094-5146 JUNE EFT S/C 25.00

Page 3



2025.07.25 8.0 9759 Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Departm 2025-09-16 3:58PM
Accounts Payable
AP Operating: May 16-September 16 2025
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2025-01-01 to 2025-09-16 Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2025-05-16 to 2025-09-16
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Entry
Number Name Number Desc Date Date Amount
090454 TD CANADA TRUST AUTO DEE07022025 JULY EFT S/C 2025-07-02 2025-07-31 25.00
02-1094-5146 JULY EFT S/C 25.00
090454 TD CANADA TRUST AUTO DEE 08022025 AUG EFT S/C 2025-08-31 2025-08-31 25.00
02-1094-5146 AUG EFT S/C 25.00
Vendor Total 100.00
090698 M & L SUPPLY FIRE & SAFETY 026714 AXE/STRAPS/BATTERY/SH 2025-06-06 2025-06-20 2,310.43
EAR
02-1094-5160 AXE/STRAPS/BATTERY/SHEAR 2,310.43
090698 M & L SUPPLY FIRE & SAFETY 027313 SCBA TESTING/REPAIR 2025-07-14 2025-08-01 3,876.77
02-1094-5160 SCBA TESTING/REPAIR 3,876.77
Vendor Total 6,187.20
090994 TELIZON INC. 03500520250513 ACCT#35005 - FIRE MAY 2025-05-13 2025-05-30 138.48
02-1094-5120 ACCT#35005 - FIRE MAY 138.48
090994 TELIZON INC. 03500520250613 ACCT#35005 - FIRE JUNE 2025-06-13 2025-06-30 138.64
02-1094-5120 ACCT#35005 - FIRE JUNE 138.64
090994 TELIZON INC. 03500520250713 ACCT#35005 - FIRE JULY 2025-07-13 2025-07-31 138.53
02-1094-5120 ACCT#35005 - FIRE JULY 138.53
090994 TELIZON INC. 03500520250813 ACCT#35005 - FIRE AUG 2025-08-13 2025-08-31 138.48
02-1094-5120 ACCT#35005 - FIRE AUG 138.48
Vendor Total 554.13
091079 MINISTER OF FINANCE 381407251438133 JAN - MAR Ont Fire College 2025-07-15 2025-08-15 195.00
Reg
02-1094-5118 JAN - MAR Ont Fire College Reg 195.00
091079 MINISTER OF FINANCE 381407251438174 JAN - MAR Ont Fire College 2025-07-15 2025-08-15 325.00
Reg
02-1094-5118 JAN - MAR Ont Fire College Reg 325.00
Vendor Total 520.00
091173 FIREHALL BOOKSTORE 339089 ESSENTIAL 2025-07-15 2025-07-15 1,499.92
BOOKS/REGS/PREVENT B
02-1094-5123 PREVENTION WEEK IN BOX 759.79
02-1094-5118 REGS/ESSENTIALS FIRE FIGHT BOO 740.13
091182 AON REED STENHOUSE INC. 9113479 2025-2026 INSURANCE 2025-09-12 2025-09-12 6,325.56
02-1094-5134 JUL-DEC 2025 INSURANCE 3,162.78
091194 BELL MOBILITY INC. 05132025 MAY CELL PHONE 2025-05-13 2025-05-30 21.63
02-1094-5120 MAY CELL PHONE 21.63
091194 BELL MOBILITY INC. 06132025 JUNE CELL PHONE 2025-06-13 2025-06-30 21.57
02-1094-5120 JUNE CELL PHONE 21.57
091194 BELL MOBILITY INC. 07132025 JULY CELL PHONE 2025-07-13 2025-07-31 21.55
02-1094-5120 JULY CELL PHONE 21.55
Vendor Total 64.75

Page 4



2025.07.25 8.0 9759 Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Departm 2025-09-16 3:58PM
Accounts Payable
AP Operating: May 16-September 16 2025
Vendor 000000 Through 999999
Invoice Entry Date 2025-01-01 to 2025-09-16 Paid Invoices Cheque Date 2025-05-16 to 2025-09-16
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Entry
Number Name Number Desc Date Date Amount
091207 OMFPOA CHAPTER 5 WELLIN(07152025 2025 MEMBERSHIP 2025-03-31 2025-07-15 100.00
02-1094-5119 2025 MEMBERSHIP CHRIS CURD 100.00
091213 TORONTO DOMINION VISA (Ef06052025 FUEL 2025-06-05 2025-06-30 87.53
02-1094-5112 FUEL 87.53
Unpaid Invoices 0.00
Paid Invoices 60,547.87
Invoices Total 60,547.87
Selected G/L Account Total 50,082.97

Page 5




Roseann Knechtel

From: Ontario News <do.not.reply@ontario.ca>

Sent: September 15, 2025 11:32 AM

To: Roseann Knechtel

Subject: Ontario Investing More Than $746,000 to Train and Protect Firefighters

NEWS RELEASE

Ontario Investing More Than $746,000 to Train and
Protect Firefighters

Skills Development Fund investment will provide life-saving
survival training to firefighters

September 15, 2025
Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development

AURORA — The Ontario government is investing over $746,000 through the Skills
Development Fund (SDF) Training Stream to help the Ontario Professional Fire
Fighters Association (OPFFA) deliver critical survival training to firefighters across the
province. This investment will help ensure Ontario’s frontline heroes are equipped with
the skills and tools they need to keep communities, and themselves, safe.

“Our government will always stand shoulder to shoulder with the brave men and women
who have our backs when we need it the most,” said David Piccini, Minister of Labour,
Immigration, Training and Skills Development. “By investing in advanced survival
training, we're protecting our firefighting heroes by providing them the skills they need
to stay safe in the most dangerous scenarios.”

The Fire Ground Survival Train-the-Trainer program, developed by the International
Association of Fire Fighters, is the most comprehensive survival and MAYDAY
prevention training available in the fire service. Training, supported by this SDF
investment, will take place in Toronto in October 2025 and in North Bay in Winter 2026.
Leveraging a “train the trainer” model, participants will be certified to take the
knowledge back to their colleagues, maximizing the training impact Ontario-wide.

The SDF funding will also be used to purchase a tow vehicle and a second training
trailer dedicated to northern fire services, ensuring firefighters in remote and rural
communities can access training.

Since its launch in 2021, Ontario has invested $1.5 billion through the SDF Training
Stream and Capital Stream to help train more than one million workers for in-demand

1



careers and good-paying jobs. As announced in the 2025 Budget: A Plan to Protect
Ontario, the government is investing $1 billion more through the Skills Development
Fund over the next three years, bringing the total to $2.5 billion, to support key industrial
sectors and help train even more workers.

Quick Facts

« Firefighters are more likely than average to experience health problems because
of hazardous occupational exposures. In Canada, there are 50 to 60 firefighter
fatalities of cancer every year and half of those are from Ontario.

o Ontario’s Working for Workers acts have improved cancer coverage for
firefighters, investigators and volunteers by removing the age limit for colorectal
cancer claims and reducing the required service time for kidney cancer coverage
from 20 to 10 years — the shortest in Canada.

e There are over 33,000 firefighters in Ontario, including over 12,500 full-time
firefighters, about 20,000 volunteer firefighters and almost 400 part-time
firefighters.

e On July 29, the Ontario government launched a new call for project proposals for
the SDF Training Stream totaling $260 million. Interested organizations can visit
the SDF Training Stream website and have until October 15t to apply.

e The SDF Training Stream rounds 1 to 5 are supported through labour market
transfer agreements between the Government of Canada and the Government of
Ontario. SDF Training Round 6 is supported exclusively by the Government of
Ontario.

Quotes

"The Ontario Professional Fire Fighters Association is proud to stand with Minister
Piccini and the Ontario government in delivering this vital Skills Development Fund
project. The Fire Ground Survival program equips the men and women who protect our
province with the lifesaving training they need to keep communities safe. It is critical
that firefighters across our province have continued access to the tools, training and
equipment necessary to protect our communities."

- Greg Horton,
President of the Ontario Professional Fire Fighters Association (OPFFA)

"Every day, Ontario’s firefighters put their lives on the line to protect our people, homes
and communities. Our government is proud to stand shoulder to shoulder with them,
ensuring they have the training, resources and support they need to make it home
safely while continuing their life-saving work of protecting Ontario."

- Michael Kerzner,
Solicitor General of Ontario

"Protecting Ontario means ensuring our emergency responders have the training and
equipment they need to keep our province safe, practiced and prepared. Our
government’s investment in firefighting heroes will not only strengthen Ontario’s

2



emergency response capabilities, but it will also ensure communities are better
prepared to respond to local emergencies."

- Jill Dunlop,
Minister of Emergency Preparedness and Response

"Our firefighters put their lives on the line every day to protect families across Ontario.
By investing in advanced survival training through the Skills Development Fund, our
government is equipping these brave men and women with the tools they need to stay
safe while safeguarding our communities."

- Dawn Gallagher Murphy,
Member of Provincial Parliament for Newmarket—Aurora

"Our government is proud to invest in Ontario’s firefighters through the Skills
Development Fund to ensure they have access to the crucial training they need. This
$746,000 investment will equip firefighters with the skills and tools to stay safe in the
line of duty, while continuing to protect the communities they serve across Ontario."

- Michael Parsa,
Member of Provincial Parliament for Aurora—Oak Ridges—Richmond Hill

"Firefighters put their lives on the line every single day to protect our families and
communities. This investment is about making sure they return home safely to their own
loved ones. By expanding access to advanced survival training, we are equipping
firefighters across Ontario, including those in smaller and northern communities, with
the tools they need to face the toughest situations. Our government is proud to stand
with Ontario’s firefighting heroes and invest in their safety and well-being."

- Mohamed Firin,
Parliamentary Assistant to the Minister of Labour, Immigration, Training and
Skills Development

"l want to thank the Ontario Government for investing in Aurora through the Skills
Development Fund. This support helps firefighters here in Aurora and across Ontario
build the advanced skills they need to stay safe and protect our communities. It's an
investment in their careers, in our community’s safety and in a stronger, more
competitive Ontario."

- Tom Mrakas,
Mayor of Aurora

"This investment is critical to our firefighters so they can protect themselves and our
loved ones in the most challenging situations. As a former volunteer firefighter of 21
years, | know firsthand the importance of ensuring our brave men and women have the
tools and training they need to return home safely to their families. Having witnessed
the training at FireCon last week, I’'m encouraged to see this investment not only
enhancing firefighter training, but also expanding the facilities and resources needed to
better support our rural fire services and train the next generation of firefighters."



- Kevin Holland,
Member of Provincial Parliament for Thunder Bay—Atikokan

"Firefighters are more than heroes that save us on the worst days, they are often some
of the most dedicated supporters and volunteers within our communities. | am grateful

that this government has so strongly expressed our support for them. From expanding

advanced training to increasing our supports for firefighter health, we will always stand

up for, stand with and express our immense appreciation for our local heroes."

- Ric Bresee,
Member of Provincial Parliament for Hastings—Lennox & Addington

Additional Resources

o Skills Development Fund Training Stream
e 2025 Budget: A Plan to Protect Ontario

Media Contacts

Michel Figueredo
Minister's Office
michel.figueredo@ontario.ca

Media Relations
Communications Branch
mlitsdmedialine@ontario.ca

Visit the Newsroom

Manage your subscriptions
Unsubscribe




2025.07.25 8.0 9759 Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Department 2025-09-04 9:31AM

General Ledger
Annual Department Budget vs. Actual Comparison Report
Fiscal Year Ending: DEC 31,2025 - From Period 1 To Period 12 Ending DEC 31,2025

Previous Year Total Current Year To Date

Account Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Remaining Total Budget
Fund: 02 MM Fire Board
Category: 1?7??
1094 MM FIRE - OPERATING REV/EXP

Revenue
02-1094-3001 MM FIRE PY'S OPERATING SURPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-4000 MM FIRE-CALL REVENUE 20,282.50 20,000.00 7,980.00 15,000.00 7,020.00 15,000.00
02-1094-4010 MM FIRE - DONATIONS 5,140.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-4020 MM FIRE-OTHER REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-4040 MM FIRE-OPERATING GRANT RE\ 1,161.72 0.00 703.87 0.00 (703.87) 0.00
02-1094-4130 MM FIRE-OP REVENUE MELANCT 57,311.49 58,320.61 33,658.67 66,873.16 33,214.49 66,873.16
02-1094-4230 MM FIRE-OP REVENUE MULMUR 196,762.75 188,382.47 109,632.62 214,342.84 104,710.22 214,342.84
02-1094-4310 MM FIRE-TSFR FM OPERATING RI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-4500 MM FIRE PR YR'S OPERATING SU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 280,659.34 266,703.08 151,975.16 296,216.00 144,240.84 296,216.00

Expense
02-1094-2126 MM FIRE-LEGAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-5100 MM FIRE-MANAGEMENT SALARIE 37,760.01 38,527.00 25,168.05 39,644.00 14,475.95 39,644.00
02-1094-5101 MM FIRE-PRACTICE WAGES 34,127.46 36,020.00 16,368.36 38,000.00 21,631.64 38,000.00
02-1094-5102 MM FIRE-FIRE CALL WAGES 36,069.03 33,000.00 19,137.16 40,000.00 20,862.84 40,000.00
02-1094-5103 MM FIRE-EXTERNAL TRAINING W. 25,219.44 9,000.00 9,942.14 15,000.00 5,057.86 15,000.00
02-1094-5104 MM FIRE-EHT 1,326.54 1,000.00 691.99 1,000.00 308.01 1,000.00
02-1094-5105 MM FIRE-WSIB 8,849.26 8,500.00 127.10 8,500.00 8,372.90 8,500.00
02-1094-5109 MM FIRE-SECRETARIAL DUTIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 500.00 2,000.00
02-1094-5110 MM FIRE-SCBA 9,901.57 4,500.00 8,372.96 8,500.00 127.04 8,500.00
02-1094-5112 MM FIRE-VEHICLE FUEL 4,467.34 3,700.00 1,524.10 3,700.00 2,175.90 3,700.00
02-1094-5114 MM FIRE-BLDG & GROUNDS MAIN 7,765.70 7,000.00 6,042.91 8,000.00 1,957.09 8,000.00
02-1094-5116 MM FIRE-RADIO PURCHASES/REF 1,261.76 4,500.00 1,295.88 5,500.00 4,204.12 5,500.00
02-1094-5117 MM FIRE-HYDRO 4,532.04 5,000.00 3,017.05 5,000.00 1,982.95 5,000.00
02-1094-5118 MM FIRE-TRAINING COURSES 34,180.08 20,000.00 10,916.94 20,000.00 9,083.06 20,000.00
02-1094-5119 MM FIRE-DUES, FEES & SUBSCRI 1,516.43 1,384.00 529.84 1,600.00 1,070.16 1,600.00
02-1094-5120 MM FIRE-COMMUNICATIONS 12,977.29 18,500.00 10,974.92 19,000.00 8,025.08 19,000.00
02-1094-5121 MM FIRE-MISC (AWARDS/STATIOI 2,373.82 3,000.00 211.90 3,000.00 2,788.10 3,000.00
02-1094-5122 MM FIRE-TREASURER'S EXPENSE 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,500.00 10,000.00 2,500.00 10,000.00
02-1094-5123 MM FIRE-PREVENTION & INSPEC” 259.49 1,000.00 684.21 1,000.00 315.79 1,000.00
02-1094-5124 MM FIRE-PROPANE 6,191.41 7,000.00 5,345.79 8,000.00 2,654.21 8,000.00
02-1094-5125 MM FIRE-AUDIT 4,579.20 2,442.00 4,782.72 2,442.00 (2,340.72) 2,442.00
02-1094-5130 MM FIRE-ASSET MANAGEMENT P 0.00 810.00 0.00 810.00 810.00 810.00
02-1094-5134 MM FIRE-INSURANCE 18,696.26 18,630.00 16,454.70 18,630.00 2,175.30 18,630.00
02-1094-5140 MM FIRE-TRAVEL 5,387.37 3,000.00 254.67 3,000.00 2,745.33 3,000.00
02-1094-5141 MM FIRE-MEALS 330.25 750.00 191.36 750.00 558.64 750.00
02-1094-5142 MM FIRE-OFFICE & COMPUTER S 3,157.67 3,800.00 3,335.34 4,000.00 664.66 4,000.00
02-1094-5143 MM FIRE-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
02-1094-5144 MM FIRE-EQUIP REPAIRS & MAIN 1,707.66 3,000.00 3,204.88 3,000.00 (204.88) 3,000.00
02-1094-5145 MM FIRE-MTO REPORTS 168.00 300.00 42.00 300.00 258.00 300.00
02-1094-5146 MM FIRE-BANK CHARGES 422.57 340.00 225.72 340.00 114.28 340.00
02-1094-5150 MM FIRE-IT SUPPORT 1,471.38 1,000.00 1,373.08 2,000.00 626.92 2,000.00
02-1094-5160 MM FIRE - EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 7,026.46 5,000.00 5,965.77 7,000.00 1,034.23 7,000.00

Page 1



2025.07.25 8.0 9759

Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Department

General Ledger

Annual Department Budget vs. Actual Comparison Report
Fiscal Year Ending: DEC 31,2025 - From Period 1 To Period 12 Ending DEC 31,2025

2025-09-04 9:31AM

Previous Year Total

Current Year To Date

Account Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Remaining Total Budget
02-1094-5161 MM FIRE - REPAIRS PUMPER#47 . 4,085.55 5,000.00 3,953.72 5,000.00 1,046.28 5,000.00
02-1094-5162 MM FIRE - REPAIRS RESCUE#42 - 1,117.67 1,000.00 1,034.44 1,000.00 (34.44) 1,000.00
02-1094-5163 MM FIRE - REPAIRS TANKER#43 2 8,943.06 3,000.00 1,642.86 5,000.00 3,357.14 5,000.00
02-1094-5164 MM FIRE - REPAIRS PUMPER #44 4,644.91 3,000.00 838.26 3,000.00 2,161.74 3,000.00
02-1094-5165 MM FIRE - REPAIRS 2006 TRAILEF 496.14 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-1094-5166 MM FIRE - REPAIRS ARGO #45 333.36 0.00 306.96 500.00 193.04 500.00
02-1094-5300 MM FIRE-TSFR TO CAPITAL RESE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-5310 MM FIRE-TSFR TO OPERATING RI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-5350 MM FIRE-GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOS£ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1094-5400 MM FIRE-AMORTIZATION 73,913.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 377,259.35 266,703.00 172,957.78 296,216.00 123,258.22 296,216.00
Dept Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (96,600.01) 0.08 (20,982.62) 0.00 20,982.62 0.00
1095 MM FIRE - CAPITAL FUND
Revenue
02-1095-4010 MM FIRE-CAPITAL DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1095-4030 MM FIRE-INTEREST EARNED 18,882.69 1,000.00 1,900.13 2,000.00 99.87 2,000.00
02-1095-4040 MM FIRE-CAPITAL GRANT REVEN 0.00 0.00 8,592.18 0.00 (8,592.18) 0.00
02-1095-4050 MM FIRE-SALE OF VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 8,313.12 0.00 (8,313.12) 0.00
02-1095-4060 MM FIRE-SALE OF EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02-1095-4140 MM FIRE-CAP REV. MELANCTHONM 85,000.00 85,000.00 43,137.50 87,550.00 44,412.50 87,550.00
02-1095-4240 MM FIRE-CAP REVENUE MULMUF 85,000.00 85,000.00 43,137.50 87,550.00 44,412.50 87,550.00
02-1095-4300 MM FIRE-TSFR FM CAPITAL RESE 560,317.29 573,570.00 0.00 57,184.00 57,184.00 57,184.00
Total Revenue 749,199.98 744,570.00 105,080.43 234,284.00 129,203.57 234,284.00
Expense
02-1095-5200 MM FIRE-CAPITAL PURCHASES 0.00 574,570.00 82,814.46 59,184.00 (23,630.46) 59,184.00
02-1095-5300 MM FIRE-TSFR TO CAPITAL RESE 170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00 175,100.00 175,100.00 175,100.00
Total Expense 170,000.00 744,570.00 82,814.46 234,284.00 151,469.54 234,284.00
Dept Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 579,199.98 0.00 22,265.97 0.00 (22,265.97) 0.00
Category Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 482,599.97 0.08 1,283.35 0.00 (1,283.35) 0.00

Page 2




2025.07.25 8.0 9759 Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Department 2025-09-04 9:31AM

General Ledger
Annual Department Budget vs. Actual Comparison Report
Fiscal Year Ending: DEC 31,2025 - From Period 1 To Period 12 Ending DEC 31,2025

Previous Year Total Current Year To Date

Account Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Remaining Total Budget
REPORT SUMMARY

02-1094 MM FIRE - OPERATING REV/EXP 280,659.34 266,703.08 151,975.16 296,216.00 144,240.84 296,216.00
02-1095 MM FIRE - CAPITAL FUND 749,199.98 744,570.00 105,080.43 234,284.00 129,203.57 234,284.00
Fund 02 Total Revenue 1,029,859.32 1,011,273.08 257,055.59 530,500.00 273,444.41 530,500.00
02-1094 MM FIRE - OPERATING REV/EXP 377,259.35 266,703.00 172,957.78 296,216.00 123,258.22 296,216.00
02-1095 MM FIRE - CAPITAL FUND 170,000.00 744,570.00 82,814.46 234,284.00 151,469.54 234,284.00
Fund 02 Total Expenditure 547,259.35 1,011,273.00 255,772.24 530,500.00 274,727.76 530,500.00
Fund 02 Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 482,599.97 0.08 1,283.35 0.00 (1,283.35) 0.00
Report Total Revenue 1,029,859.32 1,011,273.08 257,055.59 530,500.00 273,444.41 530,500.00
Report Total Expenditure 547,259.35 1,011,273.00 255,772.24 530,500.00 274,727.76 530,500.00
Report Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 482,599.97 0.08 1,283.35 0.00 (1,283.35) 0.00

Page 3



	Sept 23 2025 MMFD AGENDA
	05 20 2025 MMFD MINUTES
	6.1 2024 Year end report- Draft #1
	6.2 Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement
	AP Capital May 16-Sept 16 2025
	AP Operating May 16-Sept 16 2025
	7.2 Ontario Funding
	7.3 08 - August 2025



